
 
 

APPENDIX A: 2024-25 CHARTER SCHOOL ANNUAL REPORT 
 
PART 1: SCHOOL INFORMATION AND EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

Name of Charter School: Year School Opened: 

Achievement First Bridgeport Academy 2007 

Street Address: City/Zip Code: 

655 Stillman Street Bridgeport, CT 06608 

School Director: School Director Contact Information:  

Shalia Garnett shaliagarnett@achievementfirst.org 203-338-0593 

Grades Authorized to Serve in 2022-2023: Charter Term: 

K-12 2023-2026 

1.​ School Performance Best Practices: In 250 words or less, describe the practice or practices in use at the 

school that have resulted in strong student outcomes and a positive school climate during the 2024-2025 

school year. Explain the rationale for establishing the practice(s) and the issue(s) it was intended to 

address. Describe the impact of the practice(s) on the student outcomes, providing evidence to 

substantiate effectiveness (i.e. quantitative, qualitative data). Provide evidence of collaboration with local 

school districts as appropriate. 

Achievement First (AF) schools in Connecticut are grounded in five core elements that define our model and 

have driven strong student outcomes and a positive school climate. These include: 

1.​ prioritizing student experience through joyful, safe, and inclusive environments; 

2.​ maintaining a strong focus on student achievement, with staff evaluations tied to student growth; 

3.​ investing in talent through coaching and leadership development; 

4.​ adopting high-quality instructional materials to ensure rigorous, grade-level learning; and 

5.​ using data to inform targeted interventions. 

 

These practices were established to address gaps in academic performance and student engagement, 

particularly among underserved populations. In 2024–25, AF Bridgeport (AFBA) served 1,090 students, 96% of 

whom identify as African American or Latinx, with 74% qualifying for free or reduced-price lunch. Additionally, 

13.7% qualify for special services, and 15.3% are current or former English Language Learners. 

 

Despite pandemic-related setbacks, AFBA continues to outperform Bridgeport Public Schools. In ELA, AFBA’s 

proficiency was 37.8%, compared to Bridgeport Public School’s 21.0%; in Math, AFBA reached 22.1% vs. 

15.7%. AF’s current goals target 60% proficiency in ELA and Math, with an exemplary bar at 70%, and a chronic 

absenteeism rate below 5%. 

 

AFBA has served Bridgeport families for over 18 years and remains deeply committed to its partnership with 

the local community. Long-standing collaboration with the district supports enrollment, student services, and 

aligned strategies to ensure students are on track for college, career, and life success. 
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PART 2: SCHOOL PERFORMANCE 

1.​School Goals: State the school’s mission statement. Provide the school’s mission-specific, measurable goals. 

Analyze school progress toward these goals, providing data as appropriate. Add/Remove rows as necessary. 

MISSION STATEMENT 

Achievement First Public Charter Schools prepare every student to excel in college and career, deepen their 
knowledge of self and community, and lead lives of purpose. In partnership with our families and 
communities, we work to disrupt the legacy of inequity in education. 

Goal Statement: Evidence of Progress Toward Target Goals: 

Consistent Excellence:  Our Bridgeport schools are 
committed to meeting standards on our Key 
Performance Indicators (KPIs), with a focus on 
overall student performance and the performance 
of student subgroups. These KPIs measure 
achievement, student experience, safety, and 
operational excellence, reflecting our continued 
dedication to excellence and equity for all learners. 

Percentage of students proficient on the 2024–25 ELA 
State Test: 37.7% (weighted). 
 
Percentage of students proficient on the 2024–25 Math 
State Test: 21.8% (weighted). 
 
We saw mixed results, with some subgroups showing 
year-over-year improvement. While there’s still room to 
reach the state average, our progress indicates we’re 
moving in the right direction. 

Post-Secondary Success: Post-secondary Success – 
By 2027, graduating seniors will have matriculated 
to their post-secondary pathway of choice 
(including but not limited to college, CTE, 
workforce and military) within 6 months of 
graduation.  
 
College students will earn a degree within 6 years 
and CTE students will complete a program and 
enter the workforce within 2 years of HS 
graduation. 

According to EdSight, the most recent data is from 
2023–24. 
 
Bridgeport Academy’s 4-year graduation rate was 89.6%, 
surpassing the state rate of 88.9%. 
 
Postsecondary entrance was 62.7%. 

2.​ Student Achievement: The data below summarizes the school’s performance from the 2023-24 school year. 
Please review the data using EdSight to ensure its accuracy. 

Performance Metric 2023-2024 

1.1. Academic Achievement 

a. ELA Performance Index – All Students 59.7 

b. ELA Performance Index – High Needs Students 57.7 

c. Math Performance Index – All Students 49.3 

d. Math Performance Index – High Needs Students 47.2 

e. Science Performance Index – All Students 54.5 

f. Science Performance Index – High Needs Students 52.3 

1.2. Academic Growth 

a. ELA Academic Growth – All Students 55.9% 

b. ELA Academic Growth – High Needs Students 53.8% 

c. Math Academic Growth – All Students 42.6% 

d. Math Academic Growth – High Needs Students 41.6% 
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e. Progress Toward English Language Proficiency – Literacy 53.5% 

f. Progress Toward English Language Proficiency - Oral 63.8% 

1.3. Participation Rates–ELA, Math, Science (a. All Students, b. High Needs Students) 

1.4. Chronic Absenteeism 
a. All Students 31.4% 

b. High Needs Students 34.7% 

1.5. Preparation for CCR – Percent Taking Courses 100.0% 

1.6. Preparation for CCR – Percent Passing Exams 36.3% 

1.7. On-track to High School Graduation 92.2% 

1.8. 4-year Graduation—All Students (2023 Cohort) 89.2% 

1.9. 6-year Graduation—High Needs Students (2021 Cohort) 100.0% 

1.10. Postsecondary Entrance (Graduating Class 2023) 62.7% 

1.11. Physical Fitness (estimated participation rate = 98.3%) 20.8% 

1.12. Arts Access 24.7% 

School Category: 3 * 

Charter School Accountability Index: 62.2% 
 

*Source: CSDE analysis based on district submitted and certified data 

 

 

 

2.  Legal Compliance Best Practices: Describe your charter school's systematic approach to maintaining 
regulatory compliance across all operational domains. Highlight your most effective frameworks for 
ensuring adherence to laws governing special education services, multilingual learner supports, and 
protection of student and employee rights. Detail specific compliance mechanisms—including policy 
development processes, staff training programs, and internal monitoring systems—that have proven 
especially successful in your school context. Present relevant compliance metrics, audit outcomes, and 
stakeholder feedback demonstrating your commitment to legal obligations and ethical practices. Include 
examples of productive collaborations with local districts that have enhanced your compliance efforts 
through resource sharing, professional development, or coordinated service delivery. Focus on distinctive 
practices rather than exhaustive documentation, prioritizing evidence-based insights within the 250-word 
limit. 

The school maintains policy documents that set forth compliance with applicable laws and regulations. These 
policies, including the Family Handbook, Employee Handbook, Fiscal Policies and Procedures, Special Services 
Playbook, and Behavior Policy, have been reviewed by the Connecticut State Department of Education (CSDE) 
and other key stakeholders. We employ frequent data and accountability practices to ensure the accurate 
identification and programmatic supports of students with IEPs and multilingual learners. This would include 
our IEP compliance practices and mandated support services. In addition to these policies, we have received 
unqualified opinions on our annual operational and financial audits, as well as our single audits. We are also 
working with CSDE to maintain compliance in teacher certification. Additionally, the school has retained a 
charter management organization to assist in compliance-related areas, including training on and 
accountability for the policies.     
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PART 3: STEWARDSHIP, GOVERNANCE, AND MANAGEMENT 

1.​ Financial Documents: As required by C.G.S. § 10-66cc(b)(2) and 10-66pp, the charter school, and if 

applicable, the charter school management organization of the state or local charter school, (1) shall submit 

FY 2023-2024 certified audit statements, including the statement of activities showing all revenues from 

public and private sources, expenditures, and net operating gain/loss, balance sheet and statement of cash 

flows; (2) the charter school and if applicable, the charter school management organization of the state or 

local charter school, shall submit a complete copy of the most recently completed Internal Revenue Service 

form 990, including all parts and schedules, other than Schedule B of such form; (3) provide the FY 

2024-2025 budget; and (4) provide a FY 2025-2026 board-approved budget. 

2.​ Financial Condition: Provide the following financial data for FY 2023-2024 

Total margin (net income/total revenue): 3% 

Debt to asset ratio (total liabilities/total assets): 46% 

Debt service coverage ratio (net income + depreciation + interest expense)/ 
(annual principal + interest, and lease payments): 5.73 

Current asset ratio (current assets/current liabilities): 1.53 

Days of (unrestricted cash/((total expenditures-depreciation)/365)): 129 

Cash flow (change in cash balance):  $1,880,602 
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1.​ Governing Board: Consistent with C.G.S. § 10-66bb(d)(3)(A), provide the information below for all 

governing board members. The governing board should include teachers, parents, guardians of students 

enrolled in the school, and the chairperson of the local or regional board of education of the town in which 

the charter school is located and which has jurisdiction over a school that resembles the approximate 

grade configuration of the charter school, or the designee of such chairperson, provided such designee is a 

member of the board of education or the superintendent of schools for the school district, or the 

superintendent’s designee. 

Name: Occupation: 
Board 

Role/Term: 
Mailing/Email: Background Check: 

Rajeev Lakra 
Chief Transformation 

Officer, U.S. Risk at RBC Chair 
rajeev.lakra@gmail.com; 

rajeev.lakra@rbccm.com; 
�  Yes       ☐  No 

Michael 

Strambler 

Assistant Professor, Yale 

University School of 

Medicine Vice Chair michael.strambler@yale.edu 

☐  Yes      �  No 

Dewey Loselle 
Independent Management 

Consultant Treasurer deweyloselle@gmail.com 
☐  Yes      �  No 

Marlene 

Macauda 
Attorney, Ivey, Barnum & 

O’Mara, LLC Secretary 
marlene.macauda@gmail.co

m 
�  Yes       ☐  No 

Dick Kalt 
Executive Vice President, 

CRN International Director 
dick.kalt@soundsgreatmedia.

net 
☐  Yes      �  No 

Ruben Felipe Consultant Director rubendfelipe@gmail.com �  Yes       ☐  No 

Ebrima Jobe 

Director of Environmental 

Health and Inspections, 

Stamford Public Schools Director bulusey@yahoo.com 

�  Yes       ☐  No 

Keila Lanham Administrative Parent Rep kslglenn@gmail.com ☐  Yes      �  No 

Jahneel Small 
Organizer, Educators for 

Excellence Director jahneelsmall@gmail.com 
�  Yes       ☐  No 
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 4. Renewal Conditions and Terms: Detail your charter school's advancement toward fulfilling the renewal 

conditions established during your most recent charter renewal process or addressing specific terms 

identified by the Connecticut State Department of Education. Present a comprehensive overview of 

implemented initiatives, strategic actions, and measurable outcomes that demonstrate your institution's 

meaningful progress toward resolving these identified areas for improvement. Include relevant performance 

metrics and evidence-based results that substantiate your school's efforts and commitment to addressing 

each condition. The section below contains a pre-populated chart of your school's specific renewal conditions 

or terms, which you should reference when documenting both completed work and forthcoming strategic 

plans designed to satisfy outstanding requirements. 

Standard/ 
Indicator: 

Renewal Conditions and Terms: Progress Update: 

3.5 Chronic 
Absenteeism  

AFBA’s chronic absenteeism rate 
for the 2022-23 school year was 
31.9%, whereas the state average 
was 20.0%. The school’s rate for 
the 2023-24 school year was 
31.4%, whereas the state average 
was 17.7%.  
 
It is imperative that the school 
continues efforts to lower the 
chronic absenteeism rate.  
 

Bridgeport’s chronic absenteeism rate has now dropped 
to 27.3% in 2024–25. 
 
This progress reflects the impact of focused strategies, 
including: 

●​ Building stronger student and family engagement 
through relationships and partnerships, 

●​ Training school and network teams on The 
Attendance Playbook, and 

●​ Establishing interdisciplinary attendance teams to 
provide coordinated, proactive support. 
 

While our rate remains above the state average and 
benchmark, the consistent year-over-year decline shows 
our strategies are working and gaining traction. We are 
moving in the right direction. 
 
We remain committed to strengthening our systems and 
practices to sustain this progress, ensure compliance, and 
support improved outcomes for all students. 

3.5 School 
Culture and 
Climate 

AFBA’s suspension rate for the 
2022-2023 school year was 8.0%, 
whereas the state average was 
7.0%. The school’s rate for the 
2023-24 school year was 7.4%, 
whereas the state average was 
7.0%.  
 
The school should continue its 
efforts to improve student 
outcomes in culture and climate.  
 

We have added additional capacity to support the 
socio-emotional needs of our students across our charters. 
We have expanded our network-level social work support 
to include a Managing and Senior Director of Social Work. 
Additionally, we have increased our capacity to two or 
more social workers where the counseling caseload 
exceeds 30 students per social worker. This team of 
clinicians and counselors provide both mandated and 
responsive services for students as well as resources for 
families. Our network student experience team partners 
with school-based teams to provide training on trauma 
and resilience informed practices including topics such as 
de-escalation, noticing signs of agitation, strengthening 
relationships, and modeling prosocial behavior.  
 
To address this condition, we implemented a multi-tiered 
system of support across all grade levels: 
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●​ Targeted Interventions: Monthly visits to our 
schools were established to coach staff on behavior 
management and implement restorative practices. 

●​ Collaborative Structures: We have check-ins with 
school leaders and child study teams to proactively 
address student needs and review behavioral data. 

●​ Culture Metrics: According to our Spring 2025 
student experience survey, we received an overall 
favorability score of 82% among ES students. 

●​ Suspension/Removal Trends: Though 2024–25 
official state data is pending, our historical data 
shows a continued decrease in suspensions. In 
2023–24, our suspension rate was 5.8%, which was 
1.2 percentage points below the state average. 

4.5 
Teacher/Staff 
Credentials 

As of May 1, 2025, the Bureau of 
Educator Standards and 
Certification reported 1 staff 
assignment identified in the 
Educator Data System for the 
2024-25 school year does not 
match a valid endorsement. 
 
In accordance with state statute, 
schools are responsible for 
ensuring that 100% of their staff 
possess the appropriate 
certificates, permits, or 
authorizations required for their 
positions. 

We are pleased to report we’ve fully addressed 
certification compliance for the teachers identified:  

-​ 1 educator is certified for 24-25 
-​ 1 educators did not qualify for certification in 24-25 

but has applied and is expected to be certified for 
25-26 
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5. Stewardship, Governance, and Management Best Practices: Describe your charter 

school's most effective organizational systems that ensure financial sustainability, operational excellence, and 

robust accountability. Detail your governance structures, fiscal oversight mechanisms, and management 

practices that have demonstrably strengthened institutional health and performance outcomes. Explain why 

these specific approaches were implemented, connecting them to your school's mission and strategic 

priorities. Present concrete evidence of their effectiveness using key performance indicators, audit results, 

operational metrics, and stakeholder feedback that demonstrate measurable improvements. Include examples 

of productive partnerships with local districts that have enhanced your governance practices or operational 

efficiency. Focus on high-impact initiatives rather than comprehensive coverage, limiting your response to 250 

words while providing specific, evidence-based insights. 

Bridgeport Academy has devoted significant time and resources and effort to improving governance, 
financial systems, and operating policies and procedures. Accomplishments since our last charter renewal 
include: 
1.​ Implemented a new accounting system to ensure coding aligns with GAAP and allow for more 
accurate expense tracking and efficient reporting. 
2.​ Bolstered financial reporting to the Bridgeport Board of Directors and created greater involvement 
amongst Bridgeport Academy’s Finance Committee to understand financial reporting and align on 
financial decision making 
3.​ AF is reviewing and updating fiscal policies and procedures in the coming year to ensure financial 
sustainability. 
 
Achievement First (AF) typically enacts conservative operating budgets, and this has remained true for the 
FY26 school year. Our Board approved a budget that included realistic staffing plans that if proper talent is 
found, schools are able to hire for all roles. AF also has a long-range plan to ensure we plan for expense 
increases and staffing changes over a 10-year period. 
 
Under the leadership of our new Executive Director, who now serves as head of the Connecticut Region, 
we’ve adopted a more proactive and consistent approach to external communication and engagement, 
particularly with local boards of education. This leadership investment has already begun to strengthen 
relationships with key Connecticut stakeholders. 
 
We are also adding a senior-level External Affairs position which will have a dedicated role in deepening 
relationships and facilitating consistent communication with local governing bodies and community 
partners. Structurally, we are better positioned than ever to support effective stewardship and 
accountability through local engagement. 
 
These systems and roles were intentionally designed to align operational capacity with our academic 
mission and to ensure all decisions are sustainable, transparent, and responsive to our communities. 
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PART 4: STUDENT POPULATION 

1.​ Enrollment and Demographic Data: Provide 2024-2025 student demographic and enrollment information. 

Grades Served: K-12 American Indian or Alaska Native: 3 

Student Enrollment: 1,090 Asian: 7 

Percentage of students identified 
EL/ML: 

15.30% Black/African American: 570 

Percentage of students identified for 
Free/Reduced-Price Meals: 

74.4% 
Hispanic/Latino: of any race: 475 

Native Hawaiian or Pacific Islander: 0 

Percentage of students with disabilities: 13.7% 
Two or More Races: 14 

White: 21 
 

2024-2025 Enrollment by Grade Level: 

PK K 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 Total 

- 96 95 93 94 92 94 91 94 92 70 69 54 56 1090 

2.​ Enrollment Efforts: Summarize the school’s efforts to attract, enroll, and retain a diverse student 

population that reflects the demographics of the community. Describe strategies aimed at reaching and 

serving students of color, low-income families, English learners/Multilingual learners and students with 

disabilities. Include outreach initiatives, inclusive enrollment practices and support systems designed to 

promote equitable access. 

Bridgeport is a public charter school with a free and open lottery to all. We aim to have our schools reflect the 
demographic composition of the neighborhoods we serve. Our goal is to prepare our scholars to achieve 
academic success, receive college acceptance, attain college graduation at the same rates as their more 
affluent peers, and career readiness.  
 
The schools partner with the Achievement First's recruitment team to carry out a comprehensive recruitment 
strategy consisting of direct outreach, Refer-A-Friend campaigns, information sessions, school-based open 
houses, presentations at local education agencies and community based organizations, neighborhood 
canvassing at nearby high-density housing and building locations, and geo-targeted mailings to reach families 
across the region.  
 
Furthermore, our student recruitment team is bilingual and has made extensive efforts to reach out to families 
who speak languages other than English. All outdoor signs are in both English and Spanish, as are all brochures 
and other marketing materials, including the AF website page for student enrollment.  
 
Lastly, our efforts to recruit students with disabilities have focused primarily on making clear in promotional 
materials and presentations that AF is highly effective for students with disabilities, and that we offer services 
in accordance with Individualized Education Programs (IEPs). The lottery also uses a weighted preference for 
students with disabilities. 
 
Bridgeport has consistently experienced strong enrollment and healthy waitlists, and the neighborhoods that 
the school serves are not experiencing any demographic shifts that would suggest that demand would 
decrease. This year, we experienced some struggles with Kindergarten enrollment due to the regulatory 
changes in regards to Kindergarten cutoff dates. We do not anticipate to have the same struggles next year for 
Kindergarten enrollment.  

 

3.​ Waitlist Data: Provide waitlist totals below, illustrating demand and community support for the school. 
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2024-2025 Waitlist: 2025-2026 Waitlist: 

158 163 

 

4.​ Student Population Best Practice: Outline your charter school's most effective strategies for advancing 

educational equity through targeted recruitment, enrollment, and retention initiatives. Describe your 

signature approach to family engagement and community outreach that has successfully diversified your 

student population and ensured meaningful inclusion of underrepresented groups. Connect these practices 

to your school's distinctive educational model, explaining how they align with your core mission and 

values. Present specific evidence of impact through enrollment demographics, retention statistics, and 

stakeholder testimonials that demonstrate measurable progress toward equity goals. Include any notable 

collaborations with local districts that have enhanced your ability to serve diverse learners effectively. 

Focus on your most innovative and impactful practices rather than attempting comprehensive coverage, 

keeping your response focused and within the 250-word limit. 

Student retention at AF schools is a network-wide priority and one of the key performance indicators 
identified for schools as part of the network’s strategic imperatives. As such, the most important retention 
efforts for at-risk populations will be great instruction and a regular review of data that ensures that 
students in these populations are receiving the support and services they need to be successful. 
Data—including academic performance, attendance, and behavior data—are disaggregated and shared with 
the school leadership team, so that early warning signs can be identified, and appropriate interventions 
identified.   
 
An analysis by the systems and data team revealed that attending to family satisfaction, as measured by 
family engagement surveys, is the most important data point to inform intervention. Schools use this data to 
develop plans that address family feedback. The network Director of Family Engagement synthesizes 
feedback trends to prioritize and improve network practices.  
 
For students with disabilities and multilingual learners, strong Tier 2 and 3 interventions, language-focused 
instruction, and family partnerships are crucial to retention. Communication with families about high 
expectations and the support provided ensures each student meets their goals. The network support data 
team regularly provides disaggregated data on these students to school principals, helping flag those 
needing additional support. Our experience has been that successful retention of students with disabilities 
and multilingual learners often results from strong instructional practices rooted in accurate identification, 
differentiated programmatic services, and ongoing family collaboration. 
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APPENDIX B: CHARTER SCHOOL PERFORMANCE FRAMEWORK 
 

The Connecticut State Department of Education's charter school performance framework establishes transparent 
accountability standards aligned with both state law and National Association of Charter School Authorizers' best practices. 
These four comprehensive performance standards—with their specific indicators—serve as the foundation for evaluating 
charter school effectiveness and sustainability. This robust framework guides all phases of the CSDE's oversight process, 
from initial charter approval through annual monitoring and renewal decisions, ensuring consistent, evidence-based 
evaluation of each school's educational impact and organizational viability. 
 

Performance Standards: 

1.​ School Performance: Is the school a successful model resulting in strong student outcomes and a positive school 

climate? 

2.​ Stewardship, Governance, and Management: Is the school financially and organizationally healthy and viable?  

3.​ Student Population: Is the school promoting equity by effectively attracting, enrolling, and retaining students, 

particularly among targeted populations?  

4.​ Legal Compliance: Is the school acting in compliance with applicable laws and regulations? 

Performance Standards: Performance Indicators: 

1.​ School Performance 1.1.​Academic Achievement 

a. ELA Performance Index–All Students 
b. ELA Performance Index–High Needs Students 
c. Math Performance Index–All Students 
d. Math Performance Index–High Needs Students 
e. Science Performance Index–All Students 
f. Science Performance Index–High Needs Students  

1.2.​ Academic Growth 

a. ELA Academic Growth–All Students​
b. ELA Academic Growth–High Needs Students 

c. Math Academic Growth–All Students​
d. Math Academic Growth–High Needs Students​
e. Progress toward English Language Proficiency–Literacy​
f. Progress toward English Language Proficiency-Oral 

1.3.​Participation Rates–ELA, Math, Science (a. All Students, b. High Needs) 

1.4.​ Chronic Absenteeism (a. All Students, b. High Needs)  

1.5.​Postsecondary Preparation 

1.6.​Postsecondary Readiness 

1.7.​On-track to High School Graduation 

1.8.​4-year Adjusted Cohort Graduation (All Students) 

1.9.​6-year Adjusted Cohort Graduation (High Needs Students) 

1.10.​Postsecondary Entrance Rate  

1.11.​Physical Fitness 

1.12.​Arts Access 

2.​ Stewardship, 

Governance, and 

Management  

2.1.​ Financial Management  

2.2.​ Financial Reporting  

2.3.​ Financial Viability  

2.4.​ Governance and Management 

2.5.​ Facility 

3.​ Student Population 3.1.​ Recruitment and Enrollment Process 

3.2.​ Waitlist and Enrollment Data 

3.3.​ Demographic Representation 
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3.4.​ Family and Community Support  

3.5.​ School Culture and Climate 

4.​ Legal Compliance 4.1.​ Open Meetings and Information Management 

4.2.​ Students with Disabilities 

4.3.​ English Learners 

4.4.​ Rights of Students 

4.5.​ Teacher/Staff Credentials 

4.6.​ Employee Rights 

​  
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APPENDIX C: STATEMENT OF ASSURANCES

It is imperative that charter schools–as with all other public schools–adopt and uphold the highest ethical and legal 
standards while delivering excellent academic opportunities for students and their families. 

As the authorized representative of Achievement First Bridgeport Academy, to the best of my knowledge, I affirm 
that: 

1. Pursuant to C.G.S.A. § 10-66rr, all board members and staff have satisfactorily completed background 
checks, including a state and national criminal record check and a record check of the Department of 
Children and Families child abuse and neglect registry.

2. Pursuant to C.G.S.A. § 10-66rr, if applicable, all charter school management organization (CMO) governing 
board members and staff members, who performs a service involving direct student contact have 
satisfactorily completed background checks, as described in (1). 

3. All contractors doing business with the school, who performs a service involving direct student contact have 
satisfactorily completed background checks, as described in (1).

4. Records of any and all background checks described above, are on file at Achievement First Bridgeport 
Academy and available for random audit by the Connecticut State Department of Education (CSDE).

5. Pursuant to C.G.S.A. § 10-66oo, Achievement First Bridgeport Academy Governing Board has adopted 
written anti-nepotism and conflict of interest policies consistent with state law and best practices in 
nonprofit corporate governance, and pursuant to 10-66bb(d), that no member or employee of the 
Governing Board has a personal or financial interest in any asset, real or personal, of the charter school. 

6. Pursuant to C.G.S.A. § 10-66oo, each member of a governing council of a state or local charter school shall 
complete training related to charter school governing council responsibilities and best practices at least 
once during the term of the charter, and that no board member of Achievement First Bridgeport Academy
serves on the board of another charter school or CMO.

7. All public funds received by Achievement First Bridgeport Academy have been, or are being, expended 
prudently and in a manner required by law.

8. All Governing Board meetings are open and accessible to the public, and that Achievement First Bridgeport 
Academy has posted, and continues to post, on any Internet website that the Governing Board operates, 
the schedule, agenda, and minutes of each Governing Board meeting, including any meeting of a 
subcommittee of the Governing Board.

9. Achievement First Bridgeport Academy does not discriminate in any employment practice, education 
program, or educational activity on the basis of race, color, religious creed, sex, age, national origin, 
ancestry, marital status, sexual orientation, gender identity or expression, disability, or any other basis 
prohibited by Connecticut state and/or federal nondiscrimination laws. 

10. Achievement First Bridgeport Academy does not operate any school location outside the scope of its 
approved charter or subsequent State Board of Education approval.
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By signing this Statement of Assurances on behalf of the Governing Board of Achievement First Bridgeport 
Academy, I acknowledge that I understand the terms contained herein and affirm the validity of each statement to 
the best of my knowledge. I further understand that Achievement First Bridgeport Academy may be subject to 
random audit by the CSDE to verify these statements.

Signature:

Name of Board Chairperson:

Date:



Bridgeport Consolidated

FY25 Budget

Revenue
Total Per Pupil Operating Revenue 14,608,969

Total Federal Revenue 2,395,838

Total State and City Revenue 405,168

Total Other Revenue 593,482

Total Revenue 18,003,457

Expenses
Personnel Expenses

Total Salaries and Wages 9,128,864

Total Bonuses & Severance 0

Total Payroll Taxes & Benefits 1,772,818

Total Personnel Expenses 10,901,681

Non-Personnel Expenses

Total Consultants 87,139

Total Programs and Operations 1,863,423

Total Facilities 1,479,888

Total Technology 942,422

Total General & Administrative 604,463

Total Charter Management Fees 1,859,000

Total Non-Personnel Expenses 6,836,335

9901 - Inter-charter transfer 265,441

Total Expenses 18,003,457

Net Income - Surplus/Deficit 0



Bridgeport Consolidated
2026 Final Board Approved Budget

Revenue
Total Per Pupil Operating Revenue 14,646,318
Total Federal Revenue 2,044,214
Total State and City Revenue 405,168
Total Philanthropy 1,175,415
Total Interest Income 279,792
Total Other Revenue 52,337
Total Revenue 18,603,244

Expenses
Personnel Expenses
Total Salaries and Wages 8,997,996
Total Bonuses & Severance 111,554
Total Payroll Taxes & Benefits 1,801,855
Total Personnel Expenses 10,911,405

Non-Personnel Expenses
Total Consultants and Staffing Services 118,802
Total KIPP Collaborative 222,331
Total Scholarships 1,200
Total Programs and Operations 2,027,818
Total Facilities 1,592,495
Total Debt Service 0
Total Utilities 258,933
Total Technology 981,554
Total General & Administrative 484,589
Total Other Expenses 61,637
Total Charter Management Fees 1,866,011
Total Non-Personnel Expenses 7,615,371
9901 - Inter-charter transfer 305,757
9500 - Prior Year Carryover -229,288
Total Expenses 18,603,244
Net Income - Surplus/Deficit 0
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Independent Auditor's Report 

To the Board of Directors 
Achievement First Bridgeport Academy, Inc. 

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements 

Opinion 

We have audited the financial statements of Achievement First Bridgeport Academy, Inc., which 
comprise the statement of financial position as of June 30, 2024, and the related statements of 
activities and changes in net assets, functional expenses, and cash flows for the year then ended, and 
the related notes to the financial statements. 

In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the 
financial position of Achievement First Bridgeport Academy, Inc. as of June 30, 2024, and the changes 
in its net assets and its cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with accounting principles 
generally accepted in the United States of America. 

Basis for Opinion 

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States 
of America ("GAAS") and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing 
Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Our responsibilities under those 
standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial 
Statements section of our report. We are required to be independent of Achievement First Bridgeport 
Academy, Inc. and to meet our other ethical responsibilities, in accordance with the relevant ethical 
requirements relating to our audit. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and 
appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion. 

Responsibilities of Management for the Financial Statements 

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in 
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America, and for the 
design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair 
presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or 
error. 

In preparing the financial statements, management is required to evaluate whether there are conditions 
or events, considered in the aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about Achievement First Bridgeport 
Academy, Inc.'s ability to continue as a going concern for one year after the date that the financial 
statements are available to be issued. 
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Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements 

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole 
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that 
includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not absolute assurance 
and therefore is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with GAAS and Government 
Auditing Standards will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. The risk of not detecting a 
material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may 
involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control. 
Misstatements are considered material if there is a substantial likelihood that, individually or in the 
aggregate, they would influence the judgment made by a reasonable user based on the financial 
statements. 

In performing an audit in accordance with GAAS and Government Auditing Standards, we: 

 Exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. 

 Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due 
to fraud or error, and design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks. Such 
procedures include examining, on a test basis, evidence regarding the amounts and disclosures 
in the financial statements. 

 Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit 
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an 
opinion on the effectiveness of Achievement First Bridgeport Academy, Inc.'s internal control. 
Accordingly, no such opinion is expressed. 

 Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant 
accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluate the overall presentation of the 
financial statements. 

 Conclude whether, in our judgment, there are conditions or events, considered in the aggregate, 
that raise substantial doubt about Achievement First Bridgeport Academy, Inc.'s ability to 
continue as a going concern for a reasonable period of time. 

We are required to communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, 
the planned scope and timing of the audit, significant audit findings, and certain internal control-related 
matters that we identified during the audit. 

Report on Summarized Comparative Information 

We have previously audited Achievement First Bridgeport Academy, Inc.'s June 30, 2023 financial 
statements, and we expressed an unmodified audit opinion on those audited financial statements in our 
report dated December 21, 2023. In our opinion, the summarized comparative information presented 
herein as of and for the year ended June 30, 2023 is consistent, in all material respects, with the 
audited financial statements from which it has been derived. 
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Supplementary Information 

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the financial statements as a whole. 
The accompanying supplementary schedules of expenditures of federal awards and state financial 
assistance, as required by Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations Part 200, Uniform Administrative 
Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards and the State Single Audit 
Act are presented for purposes of additional analysis and are not a required part of the financial 
statements. Such information is the responsibility of management and was derived from and relates 
directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the financial statements. The 
information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the financial 
statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information 
directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the financial statements or to 
the financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing 
standards generally accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion, the schedules of 
expenditures of federal awards and state financial assistance are fairly stated, in all material respects, 
in relation to the financial statements as a whole. 

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards  

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated December 
17, 2024 on our consideration of Achievement First Bridgeport Academy, Inc.'s internal control over 
financial reporting and on our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, 
contracts, and grant agreements and other matters. The purpose of that report is solely to describe the 
scope of our testing of internal control over financial reporting and compliance and the results of that 
testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of Achievement First Bridgeport Academy, 
Inc.'s internal control over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit 
performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering Achievement First 
Bridgeport Academy, Inc.'s internal control over financial reporting and compliance. 

 
 
 
Hartford, Connecticut 
December 17, 2024 
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2024 2023
Current assets

Cash 5,997,973$        4,117,371$        
Grants and other receivables 1,837,378 897,699
Prepaid expenses and other assets 216,132             18,266               

Total current assets 8,051,483 5,033,336

Noncurrent assets
Construction in progress 88,000 57,866
Property and equipment, net 7,074,314 6,940,188
Prepaid expenses 110,803             117,725             
Operating lease right-of-use assets 98,856               295,851             

Total noncurrent assets 7,371,973          7,411,630          

Total assets 15,423,456$      12,444,966$      

Current liabilities
Accounts payable and accrued expenses 520,254$           225,359$           
Accrued salaries and other payroll related expenses 59,811               33,766
Due to related party 986,138             804,705
Due to other schools 775,037             953,737             
Mortgage payable - current portion 113,467 -                     
Due to State of Connecticut 662,389 -                     
Refundable advance 2,072,091          519,938             
Current maturities of operating lease liabilities 84,570               139,711             

Total current liabilities 5,273,757          2,677,216          

Long-term liabilities
Mortgage payable, net of current portion 1,839,883          1,951,342
Operating lease liabilities, net of current portion 14,286               156,140             

Total long-term liabilities 1,854,169          2,107,482          

Total liabilities 7,127,926          4,784,698          

Net assets
  Without donor restrictions 8,010,869          7,281,354          
  With donor restrictions 284,661             378,914             

Total net assets 8,295,530          7,660,268          

Total liabilities and net assets 15,423,456$      12,444,966$      

Liabilities and Net Assets

Assets
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Without donor With donor
restrictions restrictions 2024 2023

Operating revenue
State and local per pupil operating revenue 11,599,396$      -$                   11,599,396$      12,934,122$      
Federal, state and local grants 4,518,438 -                     4,518,438          2,166,365
Student meal revenue 847,505             -                     847,505             853,302
Special education revenue 436,250             -                     436,250             418,000

Total operating revenue 17,401,589        -                     17,401,589        16,371,789        

Expenses
Program services 15,320,965        -                     15,320,965        14,873,463        
General and administrative 2,288,207          -                     2,288,207          2,040,651          
Fundraising 26,000               -                     26,000               48,000               

Total expenses 17,635,172        -                     17,635,172        16,962,114        

Deficit on school operations from
 government funding (233,583)            -                     (233,583)            (590,325)            

Support and other revenue
Contributions - operations 205,502             282,661             488,163             812,213             
Contributions - in-kind 61,876               -                     61,876               -                     
Contributions - capital projects -                     -                     -                     110,450             
Interest and other income 318,806             -                     318,806             188,113             
Loss on disposal of assets -                     -                     -                     (1,352)                
Net assets released from restrictions 376,914             (376,914)            -                     -                     

Total support and other revenue 963,098             (94,253)              868,845             1,109,424          

Change in net assets 729,515             (94,253)              635,262             519,099             

Net assets, beginning 7,281,354          378,914             7,660,268          7,141,169          

Net assets, end 8,010,869$        284,661$           8,295,530$        7,660,268$        
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Regular 
education

Special 
education

Program 
services

 General and 
administrative  Fundraising  2024 Total  2023 Total 

Personnel services costs
Administrative staff personnel -$                  -$                  -$                  1,242,906$        -$                  1,242,906$        1,217,883$        
Instructional personnel 6,591,743          384,429             6,976,172          -                    -                    6,976,172          7,868,398          

Total personnel services costs 6,591,743          384,429             6,976,172          1,242,906          -                    8,219,078          9,086,281          

Fringe benefits and payroll taxes 1,139,438          67,514               1,206,952          209,920             -                    1,416,872          1,393,098          
Retirement 24,009               1,423                 25,432               4,423                 -                    29,855               39,994               
Management company fees 1,396,682          139,668             1,536,350          213,431             26,000               1,775,781          1,590,716          
Accounting/audit services -                    -                    -                    37,282               -                    37,282               37,939               
Other purchased/professional/consulting services 541,362             172,041             713,403             58,847               -                    772,250             93,151               
Repairs and maintenance 717,567             71,641               789,208             122,813             -                    912,021             815,606             
Insurance 122,170             12,217               134,387             20,943               -                    155,330             154,164             
Occupancy 311,340             30,920               342,260             53,005               -                    395,265             263,269             
Supplies/materials 518,078             3,348                 521,426             1,364                 -                    522,790             330,926             
Equipment/furnishings 181,164             18,116               199,280             31,057               -                    230,337             81,815               
Staff development 113,326             7,011                 120,337             12,019               -                    132,356             145,515             
Marketing/recruitment 1,010                 101                    1,111                 173                    -                    1,284                 16,790               
Technology 511,319             51,073               562,392             69,394               -                    631,786             567,396             
Food service 750,659             -                    750,659             -                    -                    750,659             656,410             
Student services 521,536             3,553                 525,089             6,846                 -                    531,935             507,944             
Office expense 236,505             20,942               257,447             67,353               -                    324,800             420,231             
Depreciation and amortizaton 522,479             52,248               574,727             89,568               -                    664,295             621,500             
Other 44,802               4,451                 49,253               8,434                 -                    57,687               85,854               
Interest expense 31,891               3,189                 35,080               38,429               -                    73,509               53,515               

Total expenses 14,277,080$      1,043,885$        15,320,965$      2,288,207$        26,000$             17,635,172$      16,962,114$      
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2024 2023

Cash flows from operating activities
Change in net assets 635,262$            $           519,099 
Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets to net 
cash provided by (used in) operating activities

Depreciation 662,287                           621,500 
Loss on disposal of assets -                     1,352                 
Amortization of debt issuance costs 2,008                 2,014                 
Changes in operating assets and liabilities

Grants and other receivables (939,679)                        (266,370)
Prepaid expenses and other assets (190,944)                            36,374 
Due from other schools -                                       1,087 
Accounts payable and accrued expenses 277,163                             53,874 
Accrued salaries and other payroll related expenses 26,045                             (22,764)
Due to related party 181,433                      (4,028,342)
Due to other schools (178,700)                        (136,727)
Due to State of Connecticut 662,389                                     -   
Refundable advance 1,552,153                        443,522 

Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities            2,689,417          (2,775,381)

Cash flows from investing activities
Construction in progress (79,200)                          (152,825)
Purchase of property and equipment (729,615)                          (18,271)

Net cash used in investing activities             (808,815)             (171,096)

Net increase (decrease) in cash            1,880,602          (2,946,477)

Cash, beginning            4,117,371 7,063,848          

Cash, end 5,997,973$        4,117,371$        

Supplemental disclosure of cash flow information
Interest paid 40,547$             53,515$             

Noncash investing and financing transactions
Construction in progress transferred to property and equipment 57,866$             109,412$           

Construction in progress funded through accounts payable 8,800$               -$                   

Purchase of property and equipment funded through accounts payable 8,932$               -$                   
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Note 1 - Nature of operations 

Achievement First Bridgeport Academy, Inc. (the "Academy") was incorporated to prepare every 
student to excel in college and career, deepen their knowledge of self and community, and lead 
lives of purpose. In partnership with their families and communities, the Academy works to disrupt 
the legacy of inequity in education. On June 25, 2007, the State Board of Education in the State of 
Connecticut granted the Academy a charter which has been renewed through June 30, 2026. The 
Academy's primary sources of income are per pupil and other governmental funding. The Academy 
serves students from low-income households in Bridgeport, Connecticut. In fiscal year 2024, the 
Academy operated classes for students in grades K-12. 

Note 2 - Summary of significant accounting policies 

Basis of presentation 
The accompanying financial statements have been prepared on the accrual basis of accounting in 
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. Net 
assets and revenues, expenses, gains and losses are classified based on the existence or absence 
of donor-imposed restrictions. Accordingly, net assets of the Academy and changes therein are 
classified and reported as follows: 

Net assets without donor restrictions represent available resources other than donor-restricted 
contributions. Included in net assets without donor restrictions are funds that may be earmarked 
for specific purposes. 

Board-designated net assets represent net assets established by the Board of Directors, which 
represents funds without donor restrictions set aside for future needs of the Academy. The 
Academy aspires to have a reserve of 2.5% of its annual budget at any time. Cash basis 
operating surpluses, if they exist at year-end, may be used to accumulate the board-designated 
reserve. Utilization of the reserve may be approved by the Board of Directors and used for 
emergency funds in case of an unexpected financial crisis, start-up costs for growth needs, 
facility capital requirements, principal-in-residence salaries and one-time projects which have 
significant future potential. The reserve balance will be generated from the school's budgeted 
per-pupil operating revenue, excluding state and federal nonoperating grants. 

Net assets with donor restrictions are subject to donor- (or certain grantor-) imposed restrictions 
which are temporary in nature, such as those that will be met by the passage of time or other 
events specified by the donor. Other donor-imposed restrictions are perpetual in nature, where 
the donor stipulates that resources be maintained in perpetuity. 

Statement of cash flows 
For purposes of reporting cash flows, the Academy considers all highly-liquid debt instruments 
purchased with an original maturity of three months or less to be cash equivalents. There were no 
cash equivalents at June 30, 2024. 
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Grants and other receivables 
Grants receivable represent amounts owed to the Academy for federal or state funding. Grants 
receivable that are expected to be collected within one year, and recorded at net realizable value, 
are $1,836,846 at June 30, 2024. Other receivables that are expected to be collected within one 
year, and recorded at net realizable value, are $532 at June 30, 2024. The Academy has 
determined that no allowance for uncollectible accounts receivables is necessary as of June 30, 
2024. Such estimate is based on management's assessments of the creditworthiness of its donors, 
the aging of its receivables as well as current economic conditions and historical information. 

Revenue recognition 
Contributions are classified as either conditional or unconditional. A conditional contribution is a 
transaction where the Academy has to overcome a barrier or hurdle to be entitled to the resource 
and the resource provider is released from the obligation to fund or has the right of return of any 
advanced funding if the Academy fails to overcome the barrier. The Academy reports unconditional 
promises to give as revenue when the promise is received. Conditional promises to give are 
recognized as revenue when the condition is met. Grants and contributions received are recorded 
as with or without donor restrictions depending on the existence and/or nature of any donor 
restrictions. When a restriction expires (that is, when a stipulated time restriction ends or purpose 
restriction is accomplished), net assets with donor restrictions are reclassified to net assets without 
donor restrictions and reported in the statement of activities and changes in net assets as net 
assets released from restrictions. Donor-restricted contributions whose conditions and restrictions 
are met in the same reporting period have been reported as support increasing net assets without 
donor restrictions in the statement of activities and changes in net assets. 

Grants may be considered an exchange transaction or a conditional/unconditional promise to give.  
Federal, state and private awards are used to finance education programs and capital 
improvements. The Academy recognizes conditional grants to the extent that eligible grant costs 
are incurred. Receivables are recognized to the extent costs have been incurred, but not 
reimbursed for conditional grants. Unconditional grants are recognized upon receipt of notification 
of the award. Receipts of grant awards in advance, which are payable back to the funding agency if 
not used, are classified as refundable advances in the accompanying statement of financial 
position.  

The Academy receives a substantial portion of its support and revenue from the State Department 
of Education. If the charter school laws were modified, reducing or eliminating these revenues, the 
Academy's finances could be materially adversely affected. 

Donated goods and services 
The Academy occasionally receives contributed goods and services. Such goods and services are 
only recorded as in-kind contributions at their fair value, provided they meet the criteria for 
recognition. Such criteria includes contributions of services that (i) create or enhance nonfinancial 
assets or those that require specialized skills, (ii) are provided by individuals possessing those 
skills, and (iii) would typically need to be purchased, if not provided by donation, and are recorded 
at their fair value in the period received. Contributed services received from Board members and 
volunteers are not recorded in the financial statements since these services do not meet the criteria 
for recognition as contributed services. 

Property and equipment 
Property and equipment are stated at cost. The Academy has established a threshold for review of 
expenditures equal to or greater than $3,000 for potential capitalization as a fixed asset. 
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Maintenance and repairs are charged to expense as incurred; major renewals and betterments are 
capitalized. 

Depreciation and amortization are provided on a straight-line basis over the lesser of estimated 
useful lives or lease terms as follows: 

 Buildings and improvements  5 - 27 years 
 Furniture and fixtures 5 years 
 Computers and hardware 3 - 5 years 
 Musical instruments 5 years 
 Equipment 3 - 5 years 
 Software 3 years 

Long-lived assets 
The Academy recognizes an impairment loss when the carrying amount of a long-lived asset 
exceeds its fair value. In the event that facts and circumstance indicate that the carrying amounts of 
long-lived assets may be impaired, an evaluation of recoverability would be performed. The 
evaluation process consists of comparing the estimated future undiscounted cash flows associated 
with the asset to the asset's carrying amount to determine if a write down is required. If the review 
indicates that the asset will not be recoverable, the carrying value of the asset would be reduced to 
its estimated realizable value. There was no impairment loss recognized for the year ended June 
30, 2024. 

Debt issuance costs 
Debt issuance costs, net of accumulated amortization, are reported as a direct deduction from the 
face amount of the mortgage loan payable to which such costs relate. Amortization of debt issuance 
costs is reported as a component of interest expense and is computed using an imputed interest 
rate on the related loan. 

Functional allocation of expenses 
The statement of functional expenses presents the natural classification detail of expenses by 
function. Accordingly, certain costs have been allocated among the programs and supporting 
services benefited based on management's assessment. Health and retirement benefits and payroll 
taxes are allocated to programs based on the percentage of salary expense of the program to total 
salary expense. Other expenses are allocated based on time and effort. 

Tax-exempt status 
The Academy is exempt under Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code ("IRC") and is 
exempt from private foundation status under IRC Section 509(a)(3) and as such is not subject to 
federal or state income taxes. 

Management has analyzed the tax positions taken by the Academy and has concluded that, as of 
June 30, 2024, there are no uncertain tax positions taken or expected to be taken that would 
require recognition of a liability (or asset) or disclosure in the financial statements. The Academy's 
federal information returns prior to fiscal year 2021 are closed and management continually 
evaluates expiring statutes of limitations, audits, proposed settlements, changes in tax law and new 
authoritative rulings.  

If the Academy has unrelated business income taxes, it will recognize interest and penalties 
associated with any tax matters as part of the income tax provision and include accrued interest 
and penalties with the related tax liability in the statement of financial position.  
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Prior year summarized information 
The financial statements include certain prior year summarized comparative information in total, but 
not by net asset class. Such information does not include sufficient detail to constitute a 
presentation in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of 
America. Accordingly, such information should be read in conjunction with the Academy's financial 
statements for the year ended June 30, 2023, from which the summarized information was derived.  

Use of estimates 
The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted 
in the United States of America ("GAAP") requires management to make estimates and 
assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent 
assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenue 
and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates. 

Concentrations of credit risk 
The Academy maintains cash and cash equivalent balances in two financial institutions. Accounts 
at each institution are insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation. From time to time, the 
Academy's balances may exceed these limits. At June 30, 2024, the Academy's uninsured bank 
balances totaled $5,787,838. The Academy limits its credit risk by selecting financial institutions 
considered to be highly creditworthy.  

Reclassification 
Certain amounts in the 2023 financial statements have been reclassified to conform to the 2024 
presentation. 

Subsequent events 
Management has reviewed subsequent events through December 17, 2024, which is the date the 
financial statements were approved and available for issuance. 

Note 3 - Liquidity 

The Academy regularly monitors liquidity required to meet its annual operating needs and other 
contractual commitments. As of June 30, 2024, the Academy has the following financial assets 
available to meet annual operating needs for the next fiscal year as follows: 

Cash 5,997,973$        
Grants and other receivables 1,837,378

Total financial assets 7,835,351          
Less net assets with donor restrictions (284,661)           

Financial assets available to meet cash needs for 
general expenditures within one year 7,550,690$        

 
These financial assets are not subject to any donor or contractual restrictions. The Academy 
supports its general operations primarily with Federal and state grants, which are restricted as to 
use, state and local per pupil funds and contributions without donor restrictions and contributions 
with donor restrictions whose time or purpose restriction has been met.  
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Note 4 - Concentrations 

The Academy currently receives approximately 98% of its operating revenue, which is subject to 
specific requirements, from the Federal and State Departments of Education. Additionally, the 
Academy's grants and other receivables consist of approximately 67% from the State Department 
of Education. 

Note 5 - Prepaid expenses 

On May 21, 2021, the Academy entered into Power Purchase and License agreements for the 
installation of solar panels on the roof of a school. The Academy prepurchased power in the amount 
of $138,504 which will be amortized over the life of the contract which terminates on the twentieth 
anniversary of commercial operations date. The middle school's solar panels commenced 
operations in December 2021. This agreement will terminate in December 2041. As of June 30, 
2024, the remaining prepaid balance is $117,729.  

The equipment is owned by a third party, Solar Electric Generating Facility ("SEF") and the 
Academy purchases the power generated. The Academy provided SEF with a licensing agreement 
to access the premises for maintenance of the equipment. The ownership of the equipment will 
transfer to the Academy after completion of the 15th anniversary of the commercial operations date. 
The Academy has the ability to a buyout of the value of the environmental attributes of the 
agreement starting in year seven. 

Note 6 - Leases 

The Academy leases office equipment. All contracts that implicitly or explicitly involve property, 
plant and equipment are evaluated to determine whether they are or contain a lease. 

At lease commencement, the Academy recognizes a lease liability, which is measured at the 
present value of future lease payments, and a corresponding right-of-use asset equal to the lease 
liability, adjusted for prepaid lease costs, initial direct costs and lease incentives. The Academy has 
elected and applies the practical expedient available to lessees to combine nonlease components 
with their related lease components and account for them as a single combined lease component 
for all its leases. The Academy remeasures lease liabilities and related right-of-use assets 
whenever there is a change to the lease term and/or there is a change in the amount of future lease 
payments, but only when such modification does not qualify to be accounted for as a separate 
contract. 

The Academy determines an appropriate discount rate to apply when determining the present value 
of the remaining lease payments for purposes of measuring or remeasuring lease liabilities. As the 
rate implicit in the lease is generally not readily determinable, the Academy estimates the risk-free 
rate as the discount rate. The Academy's risk-free rate, which is determined at either lease 
commencement or when a lease liability is remeasured, is the rate on the U.S. government 
securities over a period commensurate with the lease term. 

For accounting purposes, the Academy's leases commence on the earlier of (i) the date upon which 
the Academy obtains control of the underlying asset and (ii) the contractual effective date of a 
lease. The commencement date for most of the Academy's office equipment leases coincides with 
when the Academy obtains control of the underlying assets. The Academy's leases generally have 
minimum base terms with renewal options or fixed terms with early termination options. Such 
renewal and early termination options are exercisable at the option of the Academy and, when 
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exercised, usually provide for rental payments during the extension period at then current market 
rates or at pre-determined rental amounts. Unless the Academy determines that it is reasonably 
certain that the term of a lease will be extended, such as through the exercise of a renewal option 
or nonexercise of an early termination option, the term of a lease begins at lease commencement 
and spans for the duration of the minimum noncancellable contractual term. When the exercise of a 
renewal option or nonexercise of an early termination option is reasonably certain, the lease term is 
measured as ending at the end of the renewal period or on the date an early termination may be 
exercised. 

Leases involving equipment 
Office equipment leases have lease terms that generally range from two years to five years and 
generally do not have renewal options. Rental payments on these leases have fixed payments. 

Financial information 
The following provides information about the Academy's right-of-use assets and lease liabilities for 
its operating leases as of June 30, 2024: 

Statement of Financial Position 
Classification June 30, 2024

Right-of-use assets
Operating leases Noncurrent assets 98,856$             

Lease liabilities
Current

Operating leases Current liabilities 84,570$             
Noncurrent

Operating leases Long-term liabilities 14,286               

Total lease liabilities 98,856$             

 
The components of the Academy's lease cost for the year ended June 30, 2024 are as follows: 

Statement of Functional Expenses 
Classification June 30, 2024

Operating lease cost, net
Rent expense Occupancy 145,857$           

 
The Academy had elected to apply the short-term lease practical expedient to its leases. 

Supplemental cash flow information related to the Academy's leases for the year ended June 30, 
2024 is as follows: 

Year ended June 30, 2024 Operating leases

Cash paid for amounts included in the 
measurement of lease liabilities

Operating 146,033$           
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The weighted average remaining term and weighted average discount rate for the Academy's 
leases are as follows as of June 30, 2024: 

Weighted average remaining term (in years) 1.06
Weighted average discount rate (1) 2.88%

(1) The Academy has elected to use a risk-free rate as the discount rate for its
leases. The Academy uses rates on U.S. government securities for periods
comparable with lease terms as risk-free rates.

 
The annual maturity analysis of the Academy's lease liabilities as of June 30, 2024 is as follows: 

Fiscal year Operating leases

2025 85,850$             
2026 12,527               
2027 1,318                 
2028 604                    

Total lease payments 100,299             
Less interest 1,443                 

Present value of lease liability 98,856               
Less current portion of lease liabilities 84,570               

Noncurrent portion of lease liabilities 14,286$             

 
Note 7 - Property and equipment 

The following is a summary of property and equipment at June 30, 2024: 

Buildings and improvements 13,175,845$      
Furniture and fixtures 28,300
Computers and hardware 5,775
Equipment 284,697

13,494,617        
Less accumulated depreciation (6,420,303)        

7,074,314$        

 
Depreciation expense was $662,287 for the year ended June 30, 2024. 

Note 8 - Related party transactions 

The Academy entered into an Academic and Business Services Agreement (the "Agreement") with 
Achievement First, Inc. ("AF"), a not-for-profit organization dedicated to helping start and run charter 
schools. This Agreement provides management and other administrative support services to the 
Academy. 
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Pursuant to the terms of the Agreement, the Academy pays a service fee equivalent to 10% of all 
eligible public revenues received by the Academy during or for that school year. Public revenues 
include all sources of revenue from a public source, but specifically exclude in-kind contributions 
such as student transportation, start-up funding, funding for student meals, and funding from 
competitive public grants. The term of the Agreement is through the charter renewal date of June 
30, 2026. The Agreement automatically renews to coincide with the charter renewals. The 
Agreement covers services including bookkeeping, facilities acquisition and management, special 
education delivery support, data analysis management support, and tutoring program support. The 
Academy is to pay AF an ancillary services fee that is mutually negotiated by the Academy and AF. 
For the year ended June 30, 2024, the Academy incurred management and ancillary service fees of 
$1,775,781, which are included in the accompanying statement of functional expenses.  

AF passed through miscellaneous grants to the Academy in the amount of $467,502 for the year 
ended June 30, 2024. At June 30, 2024, the net amount due to AF was $986,138.  

Note 9 - Due from/to other schools 

The Academy entered into a Cooperative Arrangement Agreement (the "Arrangement") with 
Amistad Academy, Inc. ("Amistad"), a nonprofit charter school located in New Haven, Connecticut. 
The Arrangement provides educational services to high school students of the Academy and sets 
forth the terms and conditions of the joint program. Under the Arrangement, Amistad was permitted 
to pay operating expenses incurred and then bill the Academy for a proportionate share of those 
costs. The proportionate share is based on the number of students enrolled in the high school as of 
October 1 divided by the total enrollment of the high school as of the same date.  

Throughout the year, the Academy shares various costs with other schools. The following amounts 
are outstanding at June 30, 2024: 

Due to Amistad Academy, Inc. (745,443)$         
Due to Elm City College Preparatory, Inc. (33,689)             
Due to Achievement First Hartford Academy, Inc. (10,433)             
Due from Achievement First Brooklyn Charter Schools 14,528               

(775,037)$         

 
Interest expense incurred in relation to the Amistad high school for the year ended June 30, 2024 
was $40,547. 

Note 10 - Mortgages payable 

In August 2018, the Academy entered into a loan with a foundation for $2,500,000. The proceeds, 
net of debt issuance costs of $40,293, were used to refinance current debt for real property 
improvements. The loan bears no interest through the first five years, at which time the loan will 
bear interest at the Bank of America prime rate of 2% at June 30, 2024. Monthly payments 
commence in August 2024 per the loan agreement, and the loan matures in August 2028. The loan 
is secured by a first mortgage on the property and assignment of leases and rents. The balance on 
this loan as of June 30, 2024 was $1,953,350, net of debt issuance costs. The amortization of debt 
issuance costs for the year ended June 30, 2024 was $2,008. Interest expense at June 30, 2024 
was $32,962. 
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Future maturities of long-term debt at June 30, 2024, are as follows: 

2025 113,467$           
2026 116,630             
2027 118,984             
2028 121,386             
2029 1,500,786          

1,971,253          
Less unamortized 

debt issuance costs (17,903)

Total long-term debt 1,953,350$        

 
Note 11 - Pension plan 

Effective September 1, 2007, the Academy adopted a 403(b) profit sharing plan (the "Plan") which 
covers the employees not covered by the Connecticut State Teachers' Retirement Board Plan (the 
"TRB Plan"). The Plan is a defined contribution plan. Employees are eligible to enroll in the Plan 
upon employment. Those employees who have completed at least one full year of service are also 
eligible for employer contributions. The Plan provides for the Academy to contribute up to 4% of an 
employee's salary per employee. The Academy contribution is not vested until the employee's third 
year, when they become fully vested. For the year ended June 30, 2024, pension expense for the 
Academy was $29,855, which is included in retirement in the accompanying statement of functional 
expenses. 

Certain employees of the Academy are required to participate in a defined benefit plan established 
and administered by the Connecticut State Teachers' Retirement Board. The Academy is not 
required to and does not contribute to the TRB Plan. 

Note 12 - Net asset with donor restrictions 

Net assets with donor restrictions may be purpose or time restricted. For the year ended June 30, 
2024, net assets with donor restrictions were restricted for the following purposes to be used in the 
next fiscal year: 

Restricted net assets 
Time 229,167$           
Professional development 2,000
Support staff compensation 50,690
Leadership 2,804                 

284,661$           

 
Note 13 - Conditional grants 

During the year ended June 30, 2021, the Academy received a conditional ARP ESSER grant of 
$5,161,694. The grant period ends September 2024. Donor conditions specify the grant must be 
spent on expenditures relevant to the approved grant purpose. Since this grant represents a 
conditional promise to give, revenue will not be recognized until donor conditions are met. Prior to 
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June 30, 2024, $515,473 of grant revenue was recorded related to this grant. For the year ended 
June 30, 2024, contribution revenue of $3,028,417 was recorded related to this grant. The 
remaining $1,617,804 will not be recorded as contribution revenue until donor conditions are met. 

Note 14 - Risk management 

The Academy is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts; thefts of, damage to and 
destruction of assets; actions by employees and parents and natural disasters. The Academy 
maintains commercial insurance to protect itself from these risks. 

The Academy entered into contractual relationships with certain governmental funding sources. The 
governmental agencies may request return of funds as a result of noncompliance by the Academy. 
The accompanying financial statements make no provision for the possible disallowance or refund, 
because management does not believe that there are any liabilities to be recorded. 
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Independent Auditor's Report on Internal Control over Financial Reporting and on 
Compliance and Other Matters Based on an Audit of Financial Statements  

Performed in Accordance with Government Auditing Standards 

To the Board of Directors 
Achievement First Bridgeport Academy, Inc. 

We have audited, in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of 
America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards 
issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, the financial statements of Achievement First 
Bridgeport Academy, Inc., which comprise the statement of financial position as of June 30, 2024, and 
the related statements of activities and changes in net assets, functional expenses and cash flows for 
the year then ended, and the related notes to the financial statements, and have issued our report 
thereon dated December 17, 2024. 

Report on Internal Control over Financial Reporting 

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered Achievement First 
Bridgeport Academy, Inc.'s internal control over financial reporting ("internal control") as a basis for 
designing audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our 
opinion on the financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the 
effectiveness of Achievement First Bridgeport Academy, Inc.'s internal control. Accordingly, we do not 
express an opinion on the effectiveness of Achievement First Bridgeport Academy, Inc.'s internal 
control. 

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow 
management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or 
detect and correct, misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or a 
combination of deficiencies, in internal control such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material 
misstatement of the entity's financial statements will not be prevented, or detected and corrected, on a 
timely basis. A significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control 
that is less severe than a material weakness, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged 
with governance. 

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of this 
section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be material 
weaknesses or significant deficiencies. Given these limitations, during our audit we did not identify any 
deficiencies in internal control that we consider to be material weaknesses. However, material 
weaknesses or significant deficiencies may exist that have not been identified.  

Report on Compliance and Other Matters 

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether Achievement First Bridgeport Academy, 
Inc.'s financial statements are free from material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance 
with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts and grant agreements, noncompliance with which 
could have a direct and material effect on the financial statements. However, providing an opinion on 
compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our audit and, accordingly, we do not express 
such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters that 
are required to be reported under Government Auditing Standards. 
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Purpose of this Report 

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and 
compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the 
entity's internal control or on compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit performed in 
accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the entity's internal control and 
compliance. Accordingly, this communication is not suitable for any other purpose.  

 
 
 
Hartford, Connecticut 
December 17, 2024 
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Independent Auditor's Report on Compliance for Each Major Federal Program and 
Report on Internal Control over Compliance Required by the Uniform Guidance 

To the Board of Directors 
Achievement First Bridgeport Academy, Inc. 

Report on Compliance for Each Major Federal Program 

Opinion on Each Major Federal Program 

We have audited Achievement First Bridgeport Academy, Inc.'s compliance with the types of 
compliance requirements identified as subject to audit in the OMB Compliance Supplement that could 
have a direct and material effect on each of Achievement First Bridgeport Academy, Inc.'s major federal 
programs for the year ended June 30, 2024. Achievement First Bridgeport Academy, Inc.'s major 
federal programs are identified in the summary of auditor's results section of the accompanying 
schedule of findings and questioned costs. 

In our opinion, Achievement First Bridgeport Academy, Inc. complied, in all material respects, with the 
compliance requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on each of its 
major federal programs for the year ended June 30, 2024. 

Basis for Opinion on Each Major Federal Program 

We conducted our audit of compliance in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the 
United States of America ("GAAS"); the standards applicable to financial audits contained in 
Government Auditing Standards issued by the Comptroller General of the United States ("Government 
Auditing Standards"); and the audit requirements of Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations Part 200, 
Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards 
("Uniform Guidance"). Our responsibilities under those standards and the Uniform Guidance are further 
described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of Compliance section of our report.  

We are required to be independent of Achievement First Bridgeport Academy, Inc. and to meet our 
other ethical responsibilities, in accordance with relevant ethical requirements relating to our audit. We 
believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our 
opinion on compliance for each major federal program. Our audit does not provide a legal 
determination of Achievement First Bridgeport Academy, Inc.'s compliance with the compliance 
requirements referred to above. 

Responsibilities of Management for Compliance 

Management is responsible for compliance with the requirements referred to above and for the design, 
implementation, and maintenance of effective internal control over compliance with the requirements of 
laws, statutes, regulations, rules and provisions of contracts or grant agreements applicable to 
Achievement First Bridgeport Academy, Inc.'s federal programs. 
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Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of Compliance 

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether material noncompliance with the 
compliance requirements referred to above occurred, whether due to fraud or error, and express an 
opinion on Achievement First Bridgeport Academy, Inc.'s compliance based on our audit. Reasonable 
assurance is a high level of assurance but is not absolute assurance and therefore is not a guarantee 
that an audit conducted in accordance with GAAS, Government Auditing Standards, and the Uniform  
Guidance will always detect material noncompliance when it exists. The risk of not detecting material 
noncompliance resulting from fraud is higher than for that resulting from error, as fraud may involve 
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control. 
Noncompliance with the compliance requirements referred to above is considered material if there is a 
substantial likelihood that, individually or in the aggregate, it would influence the judgment made by a 
reasonable user of the report on compliance about Achievement First Bridgeport Academy, Inc.'s 
compliance with the requirements of each major federal program as a whole. 

In performing an audit in accordance with GAAS, Government Auditing Standards, and the Uniform 
Guidance, we: 

 Exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. 

 Identify and assess the risks of material noncompliance, whether due to fraud or error, and 
design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks. Such procedures include 
examining, on a test basis, evidence regarding Achievement First Bridgeport Academy, Inc.'s 
compliance with the compliance requirements referred to above and performing such other 
procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances. 

 Obtain an understanding of Achievement First Bridgeport Academy, Inc.'s internal control over 
compliance relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the 
circumstances and to test and report on internal control over compliance in accordance with the 
Uniform Guidance, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of 
Achievement First Bridgeport Academy, Inc.'s internal control over compliance. Accordingly, no 
such opinion is expressed. 

We are required to communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, 
the planned scope and timing of the audit and any significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in 
internal control over compliance that we identified during the audit. 

Report on Internal Control Over Compliance 

A deficiency in internal control over compliance exists when the design or operation of a control over 
compliance does not allow management or employees, in the normal course of performing their 
assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct, noncompliance with a type of compliance 
requirement of a federal program on a timely basis. A material weakness in internal control over 
compliance is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control over compliance, such 
that there is a reasonable possibility that material noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement 
of a federal program will not be prevented, or detected and corrected, on a timely basis. A significant 
deficiency in internal control over compliance is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in 
internal control over compliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal program that is less 
severe than a material weakness in internal control over compliance, yet important enough to merit 
attention by those charged with governance. 
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Our consideration of internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described in the 
Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of Compliance section above and was not designed to identify all 
deficiencies in internal control over compliance that might be material weaknesses or significant 
deficiencies in internal control over compliance. Given these limitations, during our audit we did not 
identify any deficiencies in internal control over compliance that we consider to be material 
weaknesses, as defined above. However, material weaknesses or significant deficiencies in internal 
control over compliance may exist that were not identified. 

Our audit was not designed for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of internal 
control over compliance. Accordingly, no such opinion is expressed. 

The purpose of this report on internal control over compliance is solely to describe the scope of our 
testing of internal control over compliance and the results of that testing based on the requirements of 
the Uniform Guidance. Accordingly, this report is not suitable for any other purpose.  

 
 
 
Hartford, Connecticut 
December 17, 2024 



Achievement First Bridgeport Academy, Inc. 
 

Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards 
Year Ended June 30, 2024 

 
 

See Notes to Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards. 
 

25 

Federal Pass-through Passed Total
assistance listing entity identifying through to federal

number number subrecipients expenditures

U.S. Department of Agriculture
Passed through State Department of Education

Child Nutrition Cluster
 School Breakfast Program 10.553 12060-82079-20508 -$                   275,645$           

National School Lunch Program 10.555 12060-82079-20560 -                     542,937             

COVID 19 - National School Lunch Program -
Supply Chain Assistance 10.555 12060-82079-23126 -                     28,923               

National School Lunch Program -
    Commodities 10.555 12060-82079-20560 -                     61,876               

Total Child Nutrition Cluster -                     909,381             

COVID-19 - Pandemic EBT Administrative Costs 10.649 12060-82079-29802 -                     1,959                 

Total U.S Department of Agriculture -                     911,340             

U.S. Department of Education
Passed through State Department of Education

Title I Grants to Local
Educational Agencies (LEAs) 84.010 12060-82070-20679 -                     840,268             

Individuals with Disabilities Education Act (IDEA) - 
Total Special Education Cluster (IDEA) 84.027 12060-82079-20977 -                     1,750                 

Education Stabilization Fund under
the Coronavirus Aid, Relief, and
Economic Security Act:
COVID-19 - Elementary and
Secondary School Emergency Relief Fund 84.425D 12060-82079-29571 -                     291,825             

American Rescue Plan - Elementary and 
Secondary School Emergency Relief Fund 84.425U 12060-82079-29636 -                     3,028,417          

Total Education Stabilization Fund under the 
Coronavirus Aid, Relief, and Economic
Security Act -                     3,320,242          

Supporting Effective Instruction State Grants 84.367 12060-84131-20858 -                     73,857               

Student Support and Academic Enrichment Program 84.424 12060-82079-22854 -                     61,882               

Passed through Amistad Academy, Inc.
English Language Acquisition State Grants 84.365 12060-82075-20868 -                     18,519               

Total U.S. Department of Education -                     4,316,518          

Total Expenditures of Federal Awards -$                   5,227,858$        

   Federal grantor/pass-
     through grantor/

program or cluster title
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Note 1 - Basis of presentation 

The accompanying schedule of expenditures of federal awards (the "Schedule") includes the 
federal award activity of Achievement First Bridgeport Academy, Inc. (the "Academy") under 
programs of the federal government for the year ended June 30, 2024. The information in this 
Schedule is presented in accordance with the requirements of Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal 
Regulations Part 200, Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit 
Requirements for Federal Awards ("Uniform Guidance"). Because the Schedule presents only a 
selected portion of the operations of Achievement First Bridgeport Academy, Inc., it is not intended 
to and does not present the financial position, changes in net assets, or cash flows of the Academy. 

Note 2 - Summary of significant accounting policies 

Expenditures reported on the Schedule are reported on the accrual basis of accounting. Such 
expenditures are recognized following the cost principles contained in the Uniform Guidance, 
wherein certain types of expenditures are not allowable or are limited as to reimbursement. 

Note 3 - Indirect cost rate 

The Academy has not elected to use the 10% de minimis indirect cost rate as allowed under the 
Uniform Guidance. 

Note 4 - Noncash federal awards 

The Academy received and expended $61,876 of USDA donated commodities under the National 
School Lunch Program. 
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I. Summary of Auditor's Results 

Financial Statements 
   

Type of report the auditor issued on whether the 
financial statements audited were prepared in 
accordance with GAAP 

  
 

Unmodified opinion 
 
Internal control over financial reporting: 

   
 

  

 Material weakness(es) identified?   yes X no 
Significant deficiency(ies) identified?   yes X none reported 

      
Noncompliance material to financial statements 
noted? 

  
 

 
yes 

 
X 

 
no 

 
Federal Awards 
 
Internal control over major federal programs      

Material weakness(es) identified?   yes X no 
Significant deficiency(ies) identified?   yes X none reported 

      
Type of auditor's report issued on compliance for 
major federal programs 

  
Unmodified opinion 

      
 
Any audit findings disclosed that are required to be 
reported in accordance with 2 CFR Section 
200.516(a)? 

  
 
 
 

 
 
 
yes 

 
 

 
    X  

 
 
 
no 

 
 Identification of major federal programs: 
 

Federal Assistance Listing 
Number(s) 

Name of Federal Program or Cluster  

   
84.425D, 84.425U Education Stabilization Fund under the 

Coronavirus Aid, Relief, and Economic 
Security Act 
 

 

84.010 Title I Grants to Local Educational 
Agencies 

 

 
Dollar threshold used to distinguish between type A 
and type B programs 

  
 
$750,000 

 
Auditee qualified as low-risk auditee?  X yes  no 
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II. Findings - Financial Statement Audit 
 

None 
 

III. Findings and Questioned Costs - Major Federal Award Programs Audit 
 
None
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Independent Auditor's Report on Compliance for the Major State Program and 
Report on Internal Control over Compliance Required by the State Single Audit Act 

To the Board of Directors 
Achievement First Bridgeport Academy, Inc. 

Report on Compliance for the Major State Program 

Opinion on the Major State Program 

We have audited Achievement First Bridgeport Academy, Inc.'s compliance with the types of 
compliance requirements identified as subject to audit in the Office of Policy and Management's 
Compliance Supplement that could have a direct and material effect on Achievement First Bridgeport 
Academy, Inc.'s major state program for the year ended June 30, 2024. Achievement First Bridgeport 
Academy, Inc.'s major state program is identified in the summary of auditor's results section of the 
accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs. 

In our opinion, Achievement First Bridgeport Academy, Inc. complied, in all material respects, with the 
compliance requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on its major 
state program for the year ended June 30, 2024. 

Basis for Opinion on the Major State Program 

We conducted our audit of compliance in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the 
United States of America ("GAAS"); the standards applicable to financial audits contained in 
Government Auditing Standards issued by the Comptroller General of the United States; and the audit 
requirements of the State Single Audit Act ("C.G.S. Sections 4-230 to 4-236"). Our responsibilities 
under those standards and the State Single Audit Act are further described in the Auditor's 
Responsibilities for the Audit of Compliance section of our report.  

We are required to be independent of Achievement First Bridgeport Academy, Inc. and to meet our 
other ethical responsibilities, in accordance with relevant ethical requirements relating to our audit. We 
believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our 
opinion on compliance for the major state program. Our audit does not provide a legal determination of 
Achievement First Bridgeport Academy, Inc.'s compliance with the compliance requirements referred to 
above. 

Responsibilities of Management for Compliance 

Management is responsible for compliance with the requirements referred to above and for the design, 
implementation, and maintenance of effective internal control over compliance with the requirements of 
laws, statutes, regulations, rules and provisions of contracts or grant agreements applicable to 
Achievement First Bridgeport Academy, Inc.'s state programs. 
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Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of Compliance 

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether material noncompliance with the 
compliance requirements referred to above occurred, whether due to fraud or error, and express an 
opinion on Achievement First Bridgeport Academy, Inc.'s compliance based on our audit. Reasonable 
assurance is a high level of assurance but is not absolute assurance and therefore is not a guarantee 
that an audit conducted in accordance with GAAS, Government Auditing Standards, and the State 
Single Audit Act will always detect material noncompliance when it exists. The risk of not detecting 
material noncompliance resulting from fraud is higher than for that resulting from error, as fraud may 
involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control. 
Noncompliance with the compliance requirements referred to above is considered material if there is a 
substantial likelihood that, individually or in the aggregate, it would influence the judgment made by a 
reasonable user of the report on compliance about Achievement First Bridgeport Academy, Inc.'s 
compliance with the requirements of the major state program as a whole. 

In performing an audit in accordance with GAAS, Government Auditing Standards, and the State Single 
Audit Act, we: 

 Exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. 

 Identify and assess the risks of material noncompliance, whether due to fraud or error, and 
design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks. Such procedures include 
examining, on a test basis, evidence regarding Achievement First Bridgeport Academy, Inc.'s 
compliance with the compliance requirements referred to above and performing such other 
procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances. 

 Obtain an understanding of Achievement First Bridgeport Academy, Inc.'s internal control over 
compliance relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the 
circumstances and to test and report on internal control over compliance in accordance with the 
State Single Audit Act, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of 
Achievement First Bridgeport Academy, Inc.'s internal control over compliance. Accordingly, no 
such opinion is expressed. 

We are required to communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, 
the planned scope and timing of the audit and any significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in 
internal control over compliance that we identified during the audit. 

Report on Internal Control Over Compliance 

A deficiency in internal control over compliance exists when the design or operation of a control over 
compliance does not allow management or employees, in the normal course of performing their 
assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct, noncompliance with a type of compliance 
requirement of a state program on a timely basis. A material weakness in internal control over 
compliance is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control over compliance, such 
that there is a reasonable possibility that material noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement 
of a state program will not be prevented, or detected and corrected, on a timely basis. A significant 
deficiency in internal control over compliance is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in 
internal control over compliance with a type of compliance requirement of a state program that is less 
severe than a material weakness in internal control over compliance, yet important enough to merit 
attention by those charged with governance. 
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Our consideration of internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described in the 
Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of Compliance section above and was not designed to identify all 
deficiencies in internal control over compliance that might be material weaknesses or significant 
deficiencies in internal control over compliance. Given these limitations, during our audit we did not 
identify any deficiencies in internal control over compliance that we consider to be material 
weaknesses, as defined above. However, material weaknesses or significant deficiencies in internal 
control over compliance may exist that were not identified. 

Our audit was not designed for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of internal 
control over compliance. Accordingly, no such opinion is expressed. 

The purpose of this report on internal control over compliance is solely to describe the scope of our 
testing of internal control over compliance and the results of that testing based on the requirements of 
the State Single Audit Act. Accordingly, this report is not suitable for any other purpose.  

 
 
 
Hartford, Connecticut 
December 17, 2024 

 



Achievement First Bridgeport Academy, Inc. 
 

Schedule of Expenditures of State Financial Assistance 
Year Ended June 30, 2024 

 
 

See Notes to Schedule of Expenditures of State Financial Assistance. 
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Passed
State grant program through to
CORE-CT number subrecipients Expenditures

Department of Education

Child Nutrition State Matching Grant 11000-SDE64000-16211 -$                   5,335$               

Healthy Foods Initiative 11000-SDE64000-16212 -                     10,049               

School Breakfast 11000-SDE64000-17046 -                     2,652                 

Passed through Achievement First Hartford Academy, Inc.
Talent Development - TEAM 11000-SDE64000-12552 -                     664                    

Charter Schools 11000-SDE64000-16119 -                     11,599,396        

Bilingual Education 11000-SDE64000-17042 -                     16,391               

Total Department of Education -                     11,634,487        

Department of Emergency Services and Public Protection

School Security Infrastructure Competitive Grant Program 12052-DPS32900-43546 -                     143,949             

Total Expenditures of State Financial Assistance -$                   11,778,436$      

State grantor/
Pass-through grantor/

program title

 
 



Achievement First Bridgeport Academy, Inc. 
 

Notes to Schedule of Expenditures of State Financial Assistance 
June 30, 2024 
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Note 1 - Basis of presentation 

The accompanying schedule of expenditures of state financial assistance includes state grant 
activity of Achievement First Bridgeport Academy, Inc. under programs of the State of Connecticut 
for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2024. Various departments and agencies of the State of 
Connecticut have provided financial assistance through grants and other authorizations in 
accordance with the General Statutes of the State of Connecticut. Because the schedule presents 
only a selected portion of the operations of Achievement First Bridgeport Academy, Inc., it is not 
intended and does not present the financial position, changes in net assets, or cash flows of 
Achievement First Bridgeport Academy, Inc. 

Note 2 - Summary of significant accounting policies 

The accounting policies of Achievement First Bridgeport Academy, Inc. conform to accounting 
principles generally accepted in the United States of America as applicable to not-for-profit 
organizations.  

The information in the schedule of expenditures of state financial assistance is presented based 
upon regulations established by the State of Connecticut, Office of Policy and Management. 

Basis of accounting 
The expenditures reported on the schedule of expenditures of state financial assistance are 
presented on the accrual basis of accounting. In accordance with Section 4-236-22 of the 
Regulations to the State Single Audit Act, certain grants are not dependent on expenditure activity 
and, accordingly, are considered to be expended in the fiscal year of receipt. These grant program 
receipts are reflected in the expenditures column of the schedule of expenditures of state financial 
assistance.  

 



Achievement First Bridgeport Academy, Inc. 
 

Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs 
Year Ended June 30, 2024 
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I. Summary of Auditor's Results 
 

Financial Statements 
 

Type of auditor's opinion issued:  Unmodified 
      
Internal control over financial reporting:      
 Material weakness(es) identified?   yes X no 

Significant deficiency(ies) identified?   yes X none reported 
      
Noncompliance material to financial statements noted?   yes X no 

 
State Financial Assistance 
 
Internal control over major programs:      
 Material weakness(es) identified?   yes X no 

Significant deficiency(ies) identified?   yes X none reported 
      
Type of auditor's opinion issued on compliance for major 

programs: 
  

Unmodified 
      
Any audit findings disclosed that are required to be 

reported in accordance with Section 4-236-24 of the 
Regulations to the State Single Audit Act? 

 

 

 
 

yes 

 
 

X 

 
 
no 

 
The following schedule reflects the major programs included in the audit: 

II.  Financial Statement Findings 
  
 None 

 
III. State Financial Assistance Findings and Questioned Costs 
 

None 
 
 

  
 

State grantor 
and program  

State CORE-CT  
number  

 
Expenditures 

 
Department of Education 

Charter Schools  11000-SDE64000-16119  $ 11,599,396 
 
Dollar threshold used to distinguish 
    between type A and type B programs:    $ 235,569 
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RAJEEV LAKRA, CHAIR

P00740769LAURA KIELCZEWSKI
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Form 990 (2023) Page 

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part III ����������������������������

Briefly describe the organization's mission:

Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on the

prior Form 990 or 990-EZ?

If "Yes," describe these new services on Schedule O.

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program services?

If "Yes," describe these changes on Schedule O.

~~~~~~

Describe the organization's program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by expenses.

Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others, the total expenses, and

revenue, if any, for each program service reported.

( ) ( ) ( )

( ) ( ) ( )

( ) ( ) ( )

Other program services (Describe on Schedule O.)

( ) ( )

Total program service expenses

Form (2023)
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Statement of Program Service AccomplishmentsPart III
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THE MISSION OF ACHIEVEMENT FIRST BRIDGEPORT ACADEMY, INC. IS TO

X

X

STRENGTHEN THE ACADEMIC AND CHARACTER SKILLS NEEDED FOR ALL STUDENTS

15,320,965. 1,100. 14,112,166.

C/O ACHIEVEMENT FIRST INC 37-1543858
ACHIEVEMENT FIRST BRIDGEPORT ACADEMY INC

TO EXCEL IN TOP-TIER COLLEGES, TO ACHIEVE SUCCESS IN A COMPETITIVE
WORLD AND TO SERVE AS THE NEXT GENERATION OF LEADERS IN THEIR

ACADEMIC PROGRAMS FOR STUDENTS IN KINDERGARTEN THROUGH TWELFTH GRADE.

15,320,965.

X

3
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Is the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)?

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Is the organization required to complete ? See instructions

Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to candidates for
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~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

 Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501(h) election in effect
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similar amounts as defined in Rev. Proc. 98-19? 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors have the right to
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assets reported in Part X, line 16? 
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assets reported in Part X, line 16? 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
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Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 25? 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
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Did the organization's separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses

the organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? 

Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? 

~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year?

~~~~~

Is the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii)? 

Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States?

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
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Part IX, column (A), line 2?  ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
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A family member of any individual described in line 28a? 

A 35% controlled entity of one or more individuals and/or organizations described in line 28a or 28b? 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in noncash contributions? 

Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified conservation

contributions? 

~~~~~~~~~
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Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)?
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within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
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~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
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6

7

a

b

2a

2b

3a

3b

4a

5a

5b

5c

6a

6b

7a

7b

7c

7e

7f

7g

7h

8

9a

9b

a

b

a

b

a

b

c

a

b

Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c).

a

b

c

d

e

f

g

h

7d

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. 

Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.

a

b

Section 501(c)(7) organizations. 

a

b

10a

10b

Section 501(c)(12) organizations. 

a

b

11a

11b

a

b

Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. 12a

12b

Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.

Note:

a

b

c

a

b

13a

13b

13c

14a

14b

15

16

17

Section 501(c)(21) organizations.

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

(continued)

If "No" to line 3b, provide an explanation on Schedule O

If "No," provide an explanation on Schedule O

Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods and services provided to the payor?

Form  (2023)

Form 990 (2023) Page 

Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax Statements,

filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this return ~~~~~~~~~~

If at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns? ~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year?

If "Yes," has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~

At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority over, a

financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial account)? ~~~~~~~

If "Yes," enter the name of the foreign country

See instructions for filing requirements for FinCEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts (FBAR).

Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year?

Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction?

~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~

If "Yes" to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the organization solicit

any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions?

If "Yes," did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or gifts

were not tax deductible?

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

If "Yes," did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided?

Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was required

to file Form 8282?

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

����������������������������������������������������

If "Yes," indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during the year

Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract?

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract?

If the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as required?

If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C?

~

Did a donor advised fund maintained by the 

sponsoring organization have excess business holdings at any time during the year? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the sponsoring organization make any taxable distributions under section 4966?

Did the sponsoring organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person?

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Enter:

Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VIII, line 12

Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, for public use of club facilities

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~

Enter:

Gross income from members or shareholders

Gross income from other sources. (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources against

amounts due or received from them.)

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Is the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 1041?

If "Yes," enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year ������

Is the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more than one state?

 See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O.

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which the

organization is licensed to issue qualified health plans

Enter the amount of reserves on hand

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services during the tax year?

If "Yes," has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~

Is the organization subject to the section 4960 tax on payment(s) of more than $1,000,000 in remuneration or

excess parachute payment(s) during the year?

If "Yes," see the instructions and file Form 4720, Schedule N.

Is the organization an educational institution subject to the section 4968 excise tax on net investment income?

If "Yes," complete Form 4720, Schedule O.

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~

 Did the trust, or any disqualified or other person engage in any activities

that would result in the imposition of an excise tax under section 4951, 4952 or 4953?

If "Yes," complete Form 6069.

5
Part V Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance

990

X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X

X

X
X

X

186

C/O ACHIEVEMENT FIRST INC 37-1543858
ACHIEVEMENT FIRST BRIDGEPORT ACADEMY INC

X
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Yes No

1a

1b

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

a

b

2

3

4

5

6

7a

7b

8a

8b

9

a

b

a

b

Yes No

10

11

a

b

10a

10b

11a

12a

12b

12c

13

14

15a

15b

16a

16b

a

b

12a

b

c

13

14

15

a

b

16a

b

17

18

19

20

For each "Yes" response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for a "No" response
to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes on Schedule O. See instructions.

If "Yes," provide the names and addresses on Schedule O

(This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code.)

If "No," go to line 13

If "Yes," describe

on Schedule O how this was done

 (explain on Schedule O)

If there are material differences in voting rights among members of the governing body, or if the governing

body delegated broad authority to an executive committee or similar committee, explain on Schedule O.

Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during the year by the following:

Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give rise to conflicts?

Form  (2023)

Form 990 (2023) Page 

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VI ���������������������������

Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the tax year

Enter the number of voting members included on line 1a, above, who are independent

~~~~~~

~~~~~~

Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with any other

officer, director, trustee, or key employee? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct supervision

of officers, directors, trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was filed?

Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization's assets?

Did the organization have members or stockholders?

~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint one or

more members of the governing body?

Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members, stockholders, or

persons other than the governing body?

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

The governing body?

Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governing body?

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Is there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VII, Section A, who cannot be reached at the

organization's mailing address? �����������������

Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates?

If "Yes," did the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters, affiliates,

and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization's exempt purposes?

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before filing the form?

Describe on Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990.

Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~

Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization have a written whistleblower policy?

Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy?

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by independent

persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?

The organization's CEO, Executive Director, or top management official

Other officers or key employees of the organization

If "Yes" to line 15a or 15b, describe the process on Schedule O. See instructions.

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement with a

taxable entity during the year? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

If "Yes," did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its participation

in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the organization's

exempt status with respect to such arrangements? ������������������������������������

List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed

Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (1024 or 1024-A, if applicable), 990, and 990-T (section 501(c)(3)s only) available

for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply.

Own website Another's website Upon request Other

Describe on Schedule O whether (and if so, how) the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and financial

statements available to the public during the tax year.

State the name, address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the organization's books and records 

6
Part VI Governance, Management, and Disclosure. 

Section A. Governing Body and Management

Section B. Policies 

Section C. Disclosure

990

 

       

9

8

X
X

X

X
X

X
X
X

X
X

X

X

X
X
X

X

X

X

X

X

ANGELA WEINELL, CPA - 203-773-3223
470 JAMES STREET, 007, NEW HAVEN, CT  06513

NONE

C/O ACHIEVEMENT FIRST INC 37-1543858
ACHIEVEMENT FIRST BRIDGEPORT ACADEMY INC

X

X
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(do not check more than one
box, unless person is both an
officer and a director/trustee)

332007  12-21-23

 current

 

Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees

1a  
current 

current 

former 

former directors or trustees 

(A) (B) (C) (D) (E) (F)

 

Form 990 (2023) Page 

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VII ���������������������������

Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax year.
¥ List all of the organization's officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of compensation.

Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid.

¥ List all of the organization's key employees, if any. See the instructions for definition of "key employee."

¥ List the organization's five  highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee)
who received reportable compensation (box 5 of Form W-2, box 6 of Form 1099-MISC, and/or box 1 of Form 1099-NEC) of more than
$100,000 from the organization and any related organizations.

¥ List all of the organization's officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

¥ List all of the organization's that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the organization,
more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.
See the instructions for the order in which to list the persons above.

Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee.

PositionName and title Average 
hours per

week 
(list any

hours for
related

organizations
below
line)

Reportable
compensation

from 
the

organization
(W-2/1099-MISC/

1099-NEC)

Reportable
compensation
from related

organizations
(W-2/1099-MISC/

1099-NEC)

Estimated
amount of

other
compensation

from the
organization
and related

organizations

Form (2023)

7
Part VII Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated

Employees, and Independent Contractors

990

 

 

(1)  STEPHANIE FOX TUNIS
PRINCIPAL
(2)  SHALIA GARNETT

(3)  SEAN N REYNOLDS

(4)  LAURA FISHER 

(5)  TERESA DULANY VAN VLIERDEN 

(6)  RO-ANNE THOMAS

(7)  DEWEY LOSELLE

(8)  EBRIMA JOBE

(9)  KELIA LANHAM

(10) MARLENE MACAUDA

(11) MICHAEL STRAMBLER

(12) RAJEEV LAKRA

(13) RICHARD KALT

(14) RUBEN FELIPE

PRINCIPAL

DEAN OF STUDENTS 

DIRECTOR OF SCHOOL OPERATIONS

TEACHER 

TEACHER REP

TREASURER

DIRECTOR

PARENT REP

SECRETARY

VICE CHAIR

CHAIR

DIRECTOR

DIRECTOR

40.00

40.00

40.00

40.00

40.00

40.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

155,528.

145,614.

108,329.

116,691.

108,654.

68,289.

0.

0.

0.

0.

0.

0.

0.

0.

0.

0.

0.

0.

0.

0.

0.

0.

0.

0.

0.

0.

0.

0.

15,711.

13,811.

13,059.

2,500.

287.

13,940.

0.

0.

0.

0.

0.

0.

0.

0.

C/O ACHIEVEMENT FIRST INC 37-1543858
ACHIEVEMENT FIRST BRIDGEPORT ACADEMY INC

8
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(do not check more than one
box, unless person is both an
officer and a director/trustee)

332008  12-21-23

 

Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees 

(B) (C)(A) (D) (E) (F)

1b

c

d

Subtotal

Total from continuation sheets to Part VII, Section A

Total (add lines 1b and 1c)

2

Yes No

3

4

5

former 

3

4

5

Section B. Independent Contractors

1

(A) (B) (C)

2

(continued)

If "Yes," complete Schedule J for such individual

If "Yes," complete Schedule J for such individual

If "Yes," complete Schedule J for such person

Page Form 990 (2023)

PositionAverage 
hours per

week
(list any

hours for
related

organizations
below
line)

Name and title Reportable
compensation

from 
the

organization
(W-2/1099-MISC/

1099-NEC)

Reportable
compensation
from related

organizations
(W-2/1099-MISC/

1099-NEC)

Estimated
amount of

other
compensation

from the
organization
and related

organizations

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~

����������������������~��

Total number of individuals (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of reportable

compensation from the organization

Did the organization list any officer, director, trustee, key employee, or highest compensated employee on

line 1a? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the organization

and related organizations greater than $150,000? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual for services

rendered to the organization? ������������������������

Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of compensation from 

the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax year.

Name and business address Description of services Compensation

Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than

$100,000 of compensation from the organization

Form  (2023)

8
Part VII

990

703,105. 0. 59,308.
0. 0. 0.

SUITE 7, NEW HAVEN, CT 06513

310 PASSAIC AVE, FAIRFIELD, NJ 07004

8

2

703,105. 0. 59,308.

X

C/O ACHIEVEMENT FIRST INC

X

X

37-1543858

ACHIEVEMENT FIRST , 470 JAMES STREET,

ACHIEVEMENT FIRST BRIDGEPORT ACADEMY INC

APRIO LLP
MANAGEMENT SERVICES

CONSULTING SERVICES 

1,562,056.

112,941.

9
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Noncash contributions included in lines 1a-1f

332009  12-21-23

Business Code

Business Code

Total revenue. 

 

(A) (B) (C) (D)

1 a

b

c

d

e

f

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

a

b

c

d

e

f

gg

C
o

n
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
s
, 

G
if

ts
, 

G
ra

n
ts

a
n

d
 O

th
e

r 
S

im
ila

r 
A

m
o

u
n

ts

h Total. 

a

b

c

d

e

f

g

2

P
ro

g
ra

m
 S

e
rv

ic
e

R
e

ve
n

u
e

Total. 

3

4

5

6 a

b

c

d

6a

6b

6c

7 a

7a

7b

7c

b

c

d

a

b

c

8

8a

8b

9 a

b

c

9a

9b

10 a

b

c

10a

10b

O
th

e
r 

R
e

ve
n

u
e

11 a

b

c

d

e

M
is

c
e

lla
n

e
o

u
s

R
e

ve
n

u
e

Total. 

12

Revenue excluded
from tax under

sections 512 - 514

All other contributions, gifts, grants, and

similar amounts not included above

Gross amount from sales of

assets other than inventory

cost or other basis

and sales expenses

Gross income from fundraising events

See instructions

Form  (2023)

Page Form 990 (2023)

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VIII �������������������������

Total revenue Related or exempt
function revenue

Unrelated
business revenue

Federated campaigns

Membership dues

~~~~~

~~~~~~~

Fundraising events

Related organizations

~~~~~~~

~~~~~

Government grants (contributions)

~

$

Add lines 1a-1f ������������������

All other program service revenue ~~~~~

Add lines 2a-2f �������������������

Investment income (including dividends, interest, and

other similar amounts)

Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Royalties �������������������������

(i) Real (ii) Personal

Gross rents

Less: rental expenses

Rental income or (loss)

Net rental income or (loss)

~~~~~

~

�����������������

(i) Securities (ii) Other

Less: 

Gain or (loss)

~~~

~~~~~

Net gain or (loss) ���������������������

 (not

including $ of

contributions reported on line 1c). See

Part IV, line 18 ~~~~~~~~~~~~

Less: direct expenses ~~~~~~~~

Net income or (loss) from fundraising events �������

Gross income from gaming activities. See

Part IV, line 19 ~~~~~~~~~~~~

Less: direct expenses

Net income or (loss) from gaming activities

~~~~~~~~

��������

Gross sales of inventory, less returns

and allowances ~~~~~~~~~~~~

Less: cost of goods sold

Net income or (loss) from sales of inventory

~~~~~~~

��������

All other revenue ~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Add lines 11a-11d �����������������

���������������

9
Part VIII Statement of Revenue

990

 

3,382,118.

11,599,396.

487,502.

3,869,620.
61,876.

14,107,852.

2,046,362.
436,250.
25,844.

C/O ACHIEVEMENT FIRST INC

4,314.

18,270,434. 14112166. 0. 288,648.

37-1543858
ACHIEVEMENT FIRST BRIDGEPORT ACADEMY INC

STATE AND LOCAL PER PUPIL OR 611110 11599396.
FEES FROM GOV'T TO PERFORM SERVIC 611110 2,046,362.
LOCAL SPECIAL EDUCATION REVENUE 611110

288,648. 288,648.

436,250.
STUDENT FEE 611110

4,314.

25,844.

900099 4,314.

10
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if following SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720)

332010  12-21-23

Total functional expenses. 

Joint costs.

 

(A) (B) (C) (D)

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

a

b

c

d

e

f

g

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

a

b

c

d

e

25

26

Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns. All other organizations must complete column (A).

Grants and other assistance to domestic organizations

and domestic governments. See Part IV, line 21

Compensation not included above to disqualified 

persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and 

persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B)

Pension plan accruals and contributions (include

section 401(k) and 403(b) employer contributions)

Professional fundraising services. See Part IV, line 17

(If line 11g amount exceeds 10% of line 25,

column (A), amount, list line 11g expenses on Sch O.)

Other expenses. Itemize expenses not covered 
above. (List miscellaneous expenses on line 24e. If
line 24e amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column (A),
amount, list line 24e expenses on Schedule O.)

Add lines 1 through 24e

 Complete this line only if the organization

reported in column (B) joint costs from a combined

educational campaign and fundraising solicitation.

Check here

 

Form 990 (2023) Page 

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part IX ��������������������������

Total expenses Program service
expenses

Management and
general expenses

Fundraising
expenses

~

Grants and other assistance to domestic

individuals. See Part IV, line 22 ~~~~~~~

Grants and other assistance to foreign

organizations, foreign governments, and foreign

individuals. See Part IV, lines 15 and 16 ~~~

Benefits paid to or for members ~~~~~~~

Compensation of current officers, directors,

trustees, and key employees ~~~~~~~~

~~~

Other salaries and wages ~~~~~~~~~~

Other employee benefits ~~~~~~~~~~

Payroll taxes ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Fees for services (nonemployees):

Management

Legal

Accounting

Lobbying

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Investment management fees

Other. 

~~~~~~~~

Advertising and promotion

Office expenses

Information technology

Royalties

~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Occupancy ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~Travel

Payments of travel or entertainment expenses

for any federal, state, or local public officials ~

Conferences, conventions, and meetings ~~

Interest

Payments to affiliates

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~

Depreciation, depletion, and amortization

Insurance

~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

All other expenses

Form (2023)

Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b,
7b, 8b, 9b, and 10b of Part VIII.

10
Statement of Functional ExpensesPart IX

990

 

 

1,100.

82,229.

8,150,789.

27,355.
946,272.
459,160.

1,775,781.

37,282.

772,250.
1,284.

324,800.
631,786.

395,265.

73,509.

664,295.
155,330.

1,281,494.
912,021.
522,790.
230,337.
190,043.

17,635,172.

1,100.

69,837. 12,392.

6,918,210. 1,232,579.

23,302. 4,053.
806,075. 140,197.
391,132. 68,028.

1,536,350. 213,431. 26,000.

37,282.

713,403. 58,847.
1,111. 173.

257,447. 67,353.
562,392. 69,394.

342,260. 53,005.

35,080. 38,429.

574,727. 89,568.
134,387. 20,943.

1,274,648. 6,846.
789,208. 122,813.
521,426. 1,364.
199,280. 31,057.
169,590. 20,453.

15,320,965. 2,288,207. 26,000.

STUDENT SERVICES
REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE
SUPPLIES/MATERIALS
EQUIPMENT/FURNISHINGS

C/O ACHIEVEMENT FIRST INC 37-1543858
ACHIEVEMENT FIRST BRIDGEPORT ACADEMY INC
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(A) (B)

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

33

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10c

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

a

b

10a

10b

A
s
s
e

ts

Total assets. 

L
ia

b
ili

ti
e

s

Total liabilities. 

Organizations that follow FASB ASC 958, check here

and complete lines 27, 28, 32, and 33.

27

28

Organizations that do not follow FASB ASC 958, check here

and complete lines 29 through 33.

29

30

31

32

33

N
e

t 
A

s
s
e

ts
 o

r 
F

u
n

d
 B

a
la

n
c

e
s

 

Form 990 (2023) Page 

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part X �����������������������������

Beginning of year End of year

Cash - non-interest-bearing

Savings and temporary cash investments

Pledges and grants receivable, net

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Accounts receivable, net ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Loans and other receivables from any current or former officer, director,

trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35%

controlled entity or family member of any of these persons ~~~~~~~~~

Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined

under section 4958(f)(1)), and persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B) ~~

Notes and loans receivable, net

Inventories for sale or use

Prepaid expenses and deferred charges

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or other

basis. Complete Part VI of Schedule D

Less: accumulated depreciation

~~~

~~~~~~

Investments - publicly traded securities

Investments - other securities. See Part IV, line 11

Investments - program-related. See Part IV, line 11

Intangible assets

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Other assets. See Part IV, line 11 ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Add lines 1 through 15 (must equal line 33) ����������

Accounts payable and accrued expenses

Grants payable

Deferred revenue

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Tax-exempt bond liabilities

Escrow or custodial account liability. Complete Part IV of Schedule D

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~

Loans and other payables to any current or former officer, director,

trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35%

controlled entity or family member of any of these persons ~~~~~~~~~

Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties ~~~~~~

Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties ~~~~~~~~

Other liabilities (including federal income tax, payables to related third

parties, and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24). Complete Part X

of Schedule D ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Add lines 17 through 25 ������������������

Net assets without donor restrictions

Net assets with donor restrictions

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds

Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipment fund

Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~

~~~~

Total net assets or fund balances ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Total liabilities and net assets/fund balances ����������������

Form (2023)

11
Balance SheetPart X

990

 

 

 

1,033,681. 2,786.

897,699. 1,837,378.

135,991. 326,935.

13,494,617.
6,420,303. 6,940,188. 7,074,314.

57,866. 88,000.
12,444,966. 15,423,456.

3,083,690. 5,995,187.

98,856.

259,125. 580,065.

2,471,280. 4,687,830.

2,054,293. 1,860,031.
4,784,698. 7,127,926.

X

7,281,354. 8,010,869.
378,914. 284,661.

7,660,268. 8,295,530.
12,444,966. 15,423,456.

37-1543858C/O ACHIEVEMENT FIRST INC
ACHIEVEMENT FIRST BRIDGEPORT ACADEMY INC

295,851.
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1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

Yes No

1

2

3

a

b

c

2a

2b

2c

a

b

3a

3b

 

Form 990 (2023) Page 

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part XI ����������������������������

Total revenue (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line 12)

Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25)

Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 2 from line 1

Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 32, column (A))

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~

Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments

Donated services and use of facilities

Investment expenses

Prior period adjustments

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explain on Schedule O)

Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X, line 32,

column (B))

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

������������������������������������������������

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part XII ���������������������������

Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: Cash Accrual Other

If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked "Other," explain on Schedule O.

Were the organization's financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant? ~~~~~~~~~~~~

If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or reviewed on a

separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:

Separate basis Consolidated basis Both consolidated and separate basis

Were the organization's financial statements audited by an independent accountant? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a separate basis,

consolidated basis, or both:

Separate basis Consolidated basis Both consolidated and separate basis

If "Yes" to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of the audit,

review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain on Schedule O.

As a result of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the

Uniform Guidance, 2 C.F.R. Part 200, Subpart F? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

If "Yes," did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the required audit

or audits, explain why on Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits ����������������

Form (2023)

12
Part XI Reconciliation of Net Assets

Part XII Financial Statements and Reporting

990

 

 

     

     

     X

C/O ACHIEVEMENT FIRST INC 37-1543858
ACHIEVEMENT FIRST BRIDGEPORT ACADEMY INC

18,270,434.
17,635,172.

635,262.
7,660,268.

0.

8,295,530.

X

X

X

X

X

X
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(iv) Is the organization listed
in your governing document?

OMB No. 1545-0047

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

332021  12-21-23

(i) (iii) (v) (vi)(ii) Name of supported

organization

Type of organization 
(described on lines 1-10 
above (see instructions))

Amount of monetary

support (see instructions)

Amount of other

support (see instructions)

EIN    

(Form 990)
Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section

4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust.
Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. 

Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information.

Open to Public
Inspection

Name of the organization Employer identification number

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

section 170(b)(1)(A)(i).

section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii).

section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii).

section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii).

section 170(b)(1)(A)(iv). 

section 170(b)(1)(A)(v).

section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi).

section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi).

section 170(b)(1)(A)(ix)

 section 509(a)(2).

section 509(a)(4).

section 509(a)(1) section 509(a)(2) section 509(a)(3).

a

b

c

d

e

f

Type I.

You must complete Part IV, Sections A and B.

Type II.

You must complete Part IV, Sections A and C.

Type III functionally integrated.

You must complete Part IV, Sections A, D, and E.

Type III non-functionally integrated.

You must complete Part IV, Sections A and D, and Part V.

g

Yes No

Total

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule A (Form 990) 2023

(All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.

The organization is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 12, check only one box.)

A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in 

A school described in  (Attach Schedule E (Form 990).)

A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in 

A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in  Enter the hospital's name,

city, and state:

An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in

 (Complete Part II.)

A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in 

An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public described in 

 (Complete Part II.)

A community trust described in  (Complete Part II.)

An agricultural research organization described in  operated in conjunction with a land-grant college

or university or a non-land-grant college of agriculture (see instructions). Enter the name, city, and state of the college or

university:

An organization that normally receives (1) more than 33 1/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross receipts from 

activities related to its exempt functions, subject to certain exceptions; and (2) no more than 33 1/3% of its support from gross investment 

income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975. 

See  (Complete Part III.)

An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See 

An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes of one or 

more publicly supported organizations described in  or . See  Check the box on

lines 12a through 12d that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 12e, 12f, and 12g.

 A supporting organization operated, supervised, or controlled by its supported organization(s), typically by giving

the supported organization(s) the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the directors or trustees of the supporting

organization. 

 A supporting organization supervised or controlled in connection with its supported organization(s), by having

control or management of the supporting organization vested in the same persons that control or manage the supported

organization(s). 

 A supporting organization operated in connection with, and functionally integrated with,

its supported organization(s) (see instructions). 

 A supporting organization operated in connection with its supported organization(s)

that is not functionally integrated. The organization generally must satisfy a distribution requirement and an attentiveness

requirement (see instructions). 

Check this box if the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type I, Type II, Type III

functionally integrated, or Type III non-functionally integrated supporting organization.

Enter the number of supported organizations ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Provide the following information about the supported organization(s).

LHA   

SCHEDULE A

Part I Reason for Public Charity Status. 

Public Charity Status and Public Support
2023

 
 
 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

X

ACHIEVEMENT FIRST BRIDGEPORT ACADEMY INC
37-1543858C/O ACHIEVEMENT FIRST INC



Subtract line 5 from line 4.

332022  12-21-23

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in)

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in)

2

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (f) 

1

2

3

4

5

Total.

6 Public support.

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (f) 

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

Total support. 

12

First 5 years. 

stop here

14

15

14

15

16

17

18

a

b

a

b

33 1/3% support test - 2023.  

stop here. 

33 1/3% support test - 2022.  

stop here. 

10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2023.  

stop here. 

10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2022.  

stop here. 

Private foundation. 

Schedule A (Form 990) 2023

Add lines 7 through 10

Schedule A (Form 990) 2023 Page 

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part I or if the organization failed to qualify under Part III. If the organization

fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part III.)

2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 Total

Gifts, grants, contributions, and

membership fees received. (Do not

include any "unusual grants.") ~~

Tax revenues levied for the organ-

ization's benefit and either paid to 

or expended on its behalf ~~~~

The value of services or facilities

furnished by a governmental unit to 

the organization without charge ~

 Add lines 1 through 3 ~~~

The portion of total contributions

by each person (other than a

governmental unit or publicly

supported organization) included

on line 1 that exceeds 2% of the

amount shown on line 11,

column (f) ~~~~~~~~~~~~

2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 Total

Amounts from line 4 ~~~~~~~

Gross income from interest, 

dividends, payments received on 

securities loans, rents, royalties, 

and income from similar sources ~

Net income from unrelated business

activities, whether or not the

business is regularly carried on ~

Other income. Do not include gain

or loss from the sale of capital

assets (Explain in Part VI.) ~~~~

Gross receipts from related activities, etc. (see instructions) ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)

organization, check this box and �����������������������������������������������

~~~~~~~~~~~Public support percentage for 2023 (line 6, column (f), divided by line 11, column (f))

Public support percentage from 2022 Schedule A, Part II, line 14

%

%~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box and

The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and line 15 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box

and The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 is 10% or more,

and if the organization meets the facts-and-circumstances test, check this box and Explain in Part VI how the organization

meets the facts-and-circumstances test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line 15 is 10% or

more, and if the organization meets the facts-and-circumstances test, check this box and Explain in Part VI how the

organization meets the facts-and-circumstances test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ~~~~~~~~~~~

If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see instructions �����

Part II Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1)(A)(iv) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi)

Section A. Public Support

Section B. Total Support

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
 

 

 

 

 
 

C/O ACHIEVEMENT FIRST INC 37-1543858
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(Subtract line 7c from line 6.)

Amounts included on lines 2 and 3 received

from other than disqualified persons that

exceed the greater of $5,000 or 1% of the

amount on line 13 for the year

(Add lines 9, 10c, 11, and 12.)

332023  12-21-23

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in)

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in)

Total support. 

3

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (f) 

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

Total.

a

b

c

8 Public support. 

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (f) 

9

10a

b

c
11

12

13

14 First 5 years. 

stop here

15

16

15

16

17

18

19

20

2023 

2022

17

18

a

b

33 1/3% support tests - 2023.  

stop here.

33 1/3% support tests - 2022.  

stop here.

Private foundation. 

Schedule A (Form 990) 2023

Unrelated business taxable income

(less section 511 taxes) from businesses

acquired after June 30, 1975

Schedule A (Form 990) 2023 Page 

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 10 of Part I or if the organization failed to qualify under Part II. If the organization fails to

qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part II.) 

2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 Total

Gifts, grants, contributions, and

membership fees received. (Do not 

include any "unusual grants.") ~~

Gross receipts from admissions,
merchandise sold or services per-
formed, or facilities furnished in
any activity that is related to the
organization's tax-exempt purpose

Gross receipts from activities that

are not an unrelated trade or bus-

iness under section 513 ~~~~~

Tax revenues levied for the organ-

ization's benefit and either paid to 

or expended on its behalf ~~~~

The value of services or facilities

furnished by a governmental unit to

the organization without charge ~

~~~ Add lines 1 through 5

Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and

3 received from disqualified persons

~~~~~~

Add lines 7a and 7b ~~~~~~~

2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 Total

Amounts from line 6 ~~~~~~~

Gross income from interest, 
dividends, payments received on 
securities loans, rents, royalties, 
and income from similar sources ~

~~~~

Add lines 10a and 10b ~~~~~~
Net income from unrelated business
activities not included on line 10b, 
whether or not the business is 
regularly carried on ~~~~~~~
Other income. Do not include gain
or loss from the sale of capital
assets (Explain in Part VI.) ~~~~

If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3) organization,

check this box and ������������������������������������������������������

Public support percentage for 2023 (line 8, column (f), divided by line 13, column (f))

Public support percentage from 2022 Schedule A, Part III, line 15

~~~~~~~~~~~ %

%��������������������

Investment income percentage for (line 10c, column (f), divided by line 13, column (f))

Investment income percentage from  Schedule A, Part III, line 17

~~~~~~~~ %

%~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 is more than 33 1/3%, and line 17 is not

more than 33 1/3%, check this box and  The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ~~~~~~~~~~~~

If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 33 1/3%, and

line 18 is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and  The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ~~~~~~

If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions ����������

Part III Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2) 

Section A. Public Support

Section B. Total Support

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage

Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
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332024  12-21-23

4

Yes No

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

Part VI 

1

2

3a

3b

3c

4a

4b

4c

5a

5b

5c

6

7

8

9a

9b

9c

10a

10b

Part VI

a

b

c

a

b

c

a

b

c

a

b

c

a

b

Part VI 

Part VI

Part VI

Part VI

Part VI,

Type I or Type II only.

Substitutions only. 

Part VI.

Part VI.

Part VI.

Part VI.

Schedule A (Form 990) 2023

If "No," describe in how the supported organizations are designated. If designated by

class or purpose, describe the designation. If historic and continuing relationship, explain.

If "Yes," explain in  how the organization determined that the supported

organization was described in section 509(a)(1) or (2).

If "Yes," answer

lines 3b and 3c below.

If "Yes," describe in when and how the

organization made the determination.

If "Yes," explain in  what controls the organization put in place to ensure such use.

If

"Yes," and if you checked box 12a or 12b in Part I, answer lines 4b and 4c below.

If "Yes," describe in  how the organization had such control and discretion

despite being controlled or supervised by or in connection with its supported organizations.

 If "Yes," explain in  what controls the organization used

to ensure that all support to the foreign supported organization was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B)

purposes.

If "Yes,"

answer lines 5b and 5c below (if applicable). Also, provide detail in including (i) the names and EIN

numbers of the supported organizations added, substituted, or removed; (ii) the reasons for each such action;

(iii) the authority under the organization's organizing document authorizing such action; and (iv) how the action

was accomplished (such as by amendment to the organizing document).

If "Yes," provide detail in

If "Yes," complete Part I of Schedule L (Form 990).

If "Yes," complete Part I of Schedule L (Form 990).

If "Yes," provide detail in 

 If "Yes," provide detail in 

If "Yes," provide detail in 

 If "Yes," answer line 10b below.

(Use Schedule C, Form 4720, to

determine whether the organization had excess business holdings.)

Schedule A (Form 990) 2023 Page 

(Complete only if you checked a box on line 12 of Part I. If you checked box 12a, Part I, complete Sections A

and B. If you checked box 12b, Part I, complete Sections A and C. If you checked box 12c, Part I, complete

Sections A, D, and E. If you checked box 12d, Part I, complete Sections A and D, and complete Part V.)

Are all of the organization's supported organizations listed by name in the organization's governing

documents? 

Did the organization have any supported organization that does not have an IRS determination of status

under section 509(a)(1) or (2)? 

Did the organization have a supported organization described in section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6)? 

Did the organization confirm that each supported organization qualified under section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6) and

satisfied the public support tests under section 509(a)(2)? 

Did the organization ensure that all support to such organizations was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B)

purposes? 

Was any supported organization not organized in the United States ("foreign supported organization")? 

Did the organization have ultimate control and discretion in deciding whether to make grants to the foreign

supported organization? 

Did the organization support any foreign supported organization that does not have an IRS determination

under sections 501(c)(3) and 509(a)(1) or (2)?

Did the organization add, substitute, or remove any supported organizations during the tax year? 

 Was any added or substituted supported organization part of a class already

designated in the organization's organizing document?

Was the substitution the result of an event beyond the organization's control?

Did the organization provide support (whether in the form of grants or the provision of services or facilities) to

anyone other than (i) its supported organizations, (ii) individuals that are part of the charitable class

benefited by one or more of its supported organizations, or (iii) other supporting organizations that also

support or benefit one or more of the filing organization's supported organizations? 

Did the organization provide a grant, loan, compensation, or other similar payment to a substantial contributor

(as defined in section 4958(c)(3)(C)), a family member of a substantial contributor, or a 35% controlled entity with

regard to a substantial contributor? 

Did the organization make a loan to a disqualified person (as defined in section 4958) not described on line 7?

Was the organization controlled directly or indirectly at any time during the tax year by one or more

disqualified persons, as defined in section 4946 (other than foundation managers and organizations described

in section 509(a)(1) or (2))? 

Did one or more disqualified persons (as defined on line 9a) hold a controlling interest in any entity in which

the supporting organization had an interest?

Did a disqualified person (as defined on line 9a) have an ownership interest in, or derive any personal benefit

from, assets in which the supporting organization also had an interest? 

Was the organization subject to the excess business holdings rules of section 4943 because of section

4943(f) (regarding certain Type II supporting organizations, and all Type III non-functionally integrated

supporting organizations)?

Did the organization have any excess business holdings in the tax year? 

 

 

Part IV Supporting Organizations

Section A. All Supporting Organizations

C/O ACHIEVEMENT FIRST INC 37-1543858
ACHIEVEMENT FIRST BRIDGEPORT ACADEMY INC

17
 17020515 147227 8167071-0167071.0990  2023.05070 ACHIEVEMENT FIRST BRIDGEP 81670711                                                                              



332025  12-21-23

5

Yes No

11

a

b

c

11a

11b

11cPart VI.

Yes No

1

2

Part VI

1

2

Part VI

Yes No

1

Part VI 

1

Yes No

1

2

3

1

2

3

Part VI

Part VI

1

2

3

 (see instructions).

a

b

c

line 2 

 line 3 

Part VI

Answer lines 2a and 2b below. Yes No

a

b

a

b

Part VI identify

those supported organizations and explain

2a

2b

3a

3b

Part VI

Answer lines 3a and 3b below.

Part VI.

Part VI 

Schedule A (Form 990) 2023

If "Yes" to line 11a, 11b, or 11c, provide

detail in 

If "No," describe in  how the supported organization(s)
effectively operated, supervised, or controlled the organization's activities. If the organization had more than one supported
organization, describe how the powers to appoint and/or remove officers, directors, or trustees were allocated among the
supported organizations and what conditions or restrictions, if any, applied to such powers during the tax year.

If "Yes," explain in

 how providing such benefit carried out the purposes of the supported organization(s) that operated,

supervised, or controlled the supporting organization.

If "No," describe in how control

or management of the supporting organization was vested in the same persons that controlled or managed

the supported organization(s).

 If "No," explain in  how

the organization maintained a close and continuous working relationship with the supported organization(s).

If "Yes," describe in  the role the organization's

supported organizations played in this regard.

Check the box next to the method that the organization used to satisfy the Integral Part Test during the year

Complete below.

Complete below.

Describe in  how you supported a governmental entity (see instructions).

If "Yes," then in 

 how these activities directly furthered their exempt purposes,

how the organization was responsive to those supported organizations, and how the organization determined

that these activities constituted substantially all of its activities.

 If "Yes," explain in

 the reasons for the organization's position that its supported organization(s) would have engaged in

these activities but for the organization's involvement.

If "Yes" or "No" provide details in

If "Yes," describe in the role played by the organization in this regard.

Schedule A (Form 990) 2023 Page 

Has the organization accepted a gift or contribution from any of the following persons?

A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described on lines 11b and

11c below, the governing body of a supported organization?

A family member of a person described on line 11a above?

A 35% controlled entity of a person described on line 11a or 11b above? 

Did the governing body, members of the governing body, officers acting in their official capacity, or membership of one or
more supported organizations have the power to regularly appoint or elect at least a majority of the organization's officers,
directors, or trustees at all times during the tax year? 

Did the organization operate for the benefit of any supported organization other than the supported

organization(s) that operated, supervised, or controlled the supporting organization? 

Were a majority of the organization's directors or trustees during the tax year also a majority of the directors

or trustees of each of the organization's supported organization(s)?  

Did the organization provide to each of its supported organizations, by the last day of the fifth month of the

organization's tax year, (i) a written notice describing the type and amount of support provided during the prior tax

year, (ii) a copy of the Form 990 that was most recently filed as of the date of notification, and (iii) copies of the

organization's governing documents in effect on the date of notification, to the extent not previously provided?

Were any of the organization's officers, directors, or trustees either (i) appointed or elected by the supported

organization(s) or (ii) serving on the governing body of a supported organization?

By reason of the relationship described on line 2, above, did the organization's supported organizations have a

significant voice in the organization's investment policies and in directing the use of the organization's

income or assets at all times during the tax year? 

The organization satisfied the Activities Test. 

The organization is the parent of each of its supported organizations. 

The organization supported a governmental entity. 

Activities Test.

Did substantially all of the organization's activities during the tax year directly further the exempt purposes of

the supported organization(s) to which the organization was responsive? 

Did the activities described on line 2a, above, constitute activities that, but for the organization's involvement,

one or more of the organization's supported organization(s) would have been engaged in?

Parent of Supported Organizations. 

Did the organization have the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the officers, directors, or

trustees of each of the supported organizations?  

Did the organization exercise a substantial degree of direction over the policies, programs, and activities of each

of its supported organizations?  

 

(continued)Part IV Supporting Organizations 

Section B. Type I Supporting Organizations

Section C. Type II Supporting Organizations

Section D. All Type III Supporting Organizations

Section E. Type III Functionally Integrated Supporting Organizations
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6

1 Part VI See instructions.

Section A - Adjusted Net Income

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8Adjusted Net Income

Section B - Minimum Asset Amount

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

a

b

c

d

e

1a

1b

1c

1d

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

Total 

Discount

Part VI

Minimum Asset Amount 

Section C - Distributable Amount

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

1

2

3

4

5

6

Distributable Amount.

Schedule A (Form 990) 2023

explain in 

explain in detail in

Schedule A (Form 990) 2023 Page 

Check here if the organization satisfied the Integral Part Test as a qualifying trust on Nov. 20, 1970 ( ). 

All other Type III non-functionally integrated supporting organizations must complete Sections A through E.

(B) Current Year
(optional)(A) Prior Year

Net short-term capital gain

Recoveries of prior-year distributions

Other gross income (see instructions)

Add lines 1 through 3.

Depreciation and depletion

Portion of operating expenses paid or incurred for production or

collection of gross income or for management, conservation, or

maintenance of property held for production of income (see instructions)

Other expenses (see instructions)

 (subtract lines 5, 6, and 7 from line 4)

(B) Current Year
(optional)(A) Prior Year

Aggregate fair market value of all non-exempt-use assets (see

instructions for short tax year or assets held for part of year):

Average monthly value of securities

Average monthly cash balances

Fair market value of other non-exempt-use assets

(add lines 1a, 1b, and 1c)

 claimed for blockage or other factors

(  ):

Acquisition indebtedness applicable to non-exempt-use assets

Subtract line 2 from line 1d.

Cash deemed held for exempt use. Enter 0.015 of line 3 (for greater amount,

see instructions).

Net value of non-exempt-use assets (subtract line 4 from line 3)

Multiply line 5 by 0.035.

Recoveries of prior-year distributions

(add line 7 to line 6)

Current Year

Adjusted net income for prior year (from Section A, line 8, column A)

Enter 0.85 of line 1.

Minimum asset amount for prior year (from Section B, line 8, column A)

Enter greater of line 2 or line 3.

Income tax imposed in prior year

 Subtract line 5 from line 4, unless subject to

emergency temporary reduction (see instructions).

Check here if the current year is the organization's first as a non-functionally integrated Type III supporting organization (see

instructions).

Part V Type III Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations 
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7

Section D - Distributions Current Year

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

Part VI

Part VI

Total annual distributions.

Part VI

(i)

Excess Distributions

(ii)
Underdistributions

Pre-2023

(iii)
Distributable

Amount for 2023
Section E - Distribution Allocations 

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

Part VI

a

b

c

d

e

f

g

h

i

j

Total 

a

b

c

Part VI.

Part VI

Excess distributions carryover to 2024. 

a

b

c

d

e

Schedule A (Form 990) 2023

provide details in

describe in

provide details in

explain in

explain in

explain in

Schedule A (Form 990) 2023 Page 

Amounts paid to supported organizations to accomplish exempt purposes

Amounts paid to perform activity that directly furthers exempt purposes of supported

organizations, in excess of income from activity

Administrative expenses paid to accomplish exempt purposes of supported organizations

Amounts paid to acquire exempt-use assets

Qualified set-aside amounts (prior IRS approval required -  )

Other distributions (  ). See instructions.

 Add lines 1 through 6.

Distributions to attentive supported organizations to which the organization is responsive

(  ). See instructions.

Distributable amount for 2023 from Section C, line 6

Line 8 amount divided by line 9 amount

(see instructions)

Distributable amount for 2023 from Section C, line 6

Underdistributions, if any, for years prior to 2023 (reason-

able cause required -  ). See instructions.

Excess distributions carryover, if any, to 2023

From 2018

From 2019

From 2020

From 2021

From 2022

of lines 3a through 3e

Applied to underdistributions of prior years

Applied to 2023 distributable amount

Carryover from 2018 not applied (see instructions)

Remainder. Subtract lines 3g, 3h, and 3i from line 3f.

Distributions for 2023 from Section D,

line 7: $

Applied to underdistributions of prior years

Applied to 2023 distributable amount

Remainder. Subtract lines 4a and 4b from line 4.

Remaining underdistributions for years prior to 2023, if

any. Subtract lines 3g and 4a from line 2. For result greater

than zero,   See instructions.

Remaining underdistributions for 2023. Subtract lines 3h

and 4b from line 1. For result greater than zero, 

. See instructions.

Add lines 3j

and 4c.

Breakdown of line 7:

Excess from 2019

Excess from 2020

Excess from 2021

Excess from 2022

Excess from 2023

(continued) Part V Type III Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations 
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8

Schedule A (Form 990) 2023

Schedule A (Form 990) 2023 Page 

Provide the explanations required by Part II, line 10; Part II, line 17a or 17b; Part III, line 12;
Part IV, Section A, lines 1, 2, 3b, 3c, 4b, 4c, 5a, 6, 9a, 9b, 9c, 11a, 11b, and 11c; Part IV, Section B, lines 1 and 2; Part IV, Section C,
line 1; Part IV, Section D, lines 2 and 3; Part IV, Section E, lines 1c, 2a, 2b, 3a, and 3b; Part V, line 1; Part V, Section B, line 1e; Part V,
Section D, lines 5, 6, and 8; and Part V, Section E, lines 2, 5, and 6. Also complete this part for any additional information.
(See instructions.)

Part VI Supplemental Information. 
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Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

332041  11-06-23

OMB No. 1545-0047

(Form 990)
For Organizations Exempt From Income Tax Under Section 501(c) and Section 527

Open to Public
Inspection

Complete if the organization is described below. Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. 

Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information.

If the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 3, or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 46 (Political Campaign Activities), then:

If the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 4, or Form 990-EZ, Part VI, line 47 (Lobbying Activities), then:

If the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 5 (Proxy Tax) (see separate instructions) or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 35c (Proxy
Tax) (see separate instructions), then:

Employer identification number

1

2

3

1

2

3

4

Yes No

a

b

Yes No

1

2

3

4

5

Form 1120-POL Yes No

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) 

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule C (Form 990) 2023

¥ Section 501(c)(3) organizations: Complete Parts I-A and B. Do not complete Part I-C.

¥ Section 501(c) (other than section 501(c)(3)) organizations: Complete Parts I-A and C below. Do not complete Part I-B.

¥ Section 527 organizations: Complete Part I-A only.

¥ Section 501(c)(3) organizations that have filed Form 5768 (election under section 501(h)): Complete Part II-A. Do not complete Part II-B.

¥ Section 501(c)(3) organizations that have NOT filed Form 5768 (election under section 501(h)): Complete Part II-B. Do not complete Part II-A.

¥ Section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6) organizations: Complete Part III.

Name of organization

Provide a description of the organization's direct and indirect political campaign activities in Part IV.

Political campaign activity expenditures

Volunteer hours for political campaign activities

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ $

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Enter the amount of any excise tax incurred by the organization under section 4955

Enter the amount of any excise tax incurred by organization managers under section 4955

If the organization incurred a section 4955 tax, did it file Form 4720 for this year?

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ $

~~~~~~~~~~~ $

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Was a correction made?

If "Yes," describe in Part IV.

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Enter the amount directly expended by the filing organization for section 527 exempt function activities

Enter the amount of the filing organization's funds contributed to other organizations for section 527

exempt function activities

~~~~~ $

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ $

Total exempt function expenditures. Add lines 1 and 2. Enter here and on Form 1120-POL,

line 17b

Did the filing organization file for this year?

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ $

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Enter the names, addresses, and employer identification number (EIN) of all section 527 political organizations to which the filing organization

made payments. For each organization listed, enter the amount paid from the filing organization's funds. Also enter the amount of political

contributions received that were promptly and directly delivered to a separate political organization, such as a separate segregated fund or a

political action committee (PAC). If additional space is needed, provide information in Part IV.

Name Address EIN Amount paid from
filing organization's

funds. If none, enter -0-.

Amount of political
contributions received and

promptly and directly
delivered to a separate
political organization.

If none, enter -0-.

LHA

SCHEDULE C

Part I-A Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c) or is a section 527 organization.

Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(3).Part I-B

Part I-C Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c), except section 501(c)(3).

Political Campaign and Lobbying Activities

2023

   
   

   

ACHIEVEMENT FIRST BRIDGEPORT ACADEMY INC
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332042  11-06-23

If the amount on line 1e, column (a) or (b) is:

2

A

B

Limits on Lobbying Expenditures
(The term "expenditures" means amounts paid or incurred.)

(a) (b) 

1a

b

c

d

e

f

The lobbying nontaxable amount is:

g

h

i

j

Yes No

4-Year Averaging Period Under Section 501(h)
(Some organizations that made a section 501(h) election do not have to complete all of the five columns below.

See the separate instructions for lines 2a through 2f.)

Lobbying Expenditures During 4-Year Averaging Period

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) 

2a

b

c

d

e

f

Schedule C (Form 990) 2023

Schedule C (Form 990) 2023 Page 

Check if the filing organization belongs to an affiliated group (and list in Part IV each affiliated group member's name, address, EIN,

expenses, and share of excess lobbying expenditures).

Check if the filing organization checked box A and "limited control" provisions apply.

Filing
organization's

totals

Affiliated group
totals

Total lobbying expenditures to influence public opinion (grassroots lobbying)

Total lobbying expenditures to influence a legislative body (direct lobbying)

~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~

Total lobbying expenditures (add lines 1a and 1b)

Other exempt purpose expenditures

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Total exempt purpose expenditures (add lines 1c and 1d)

Lobbying nontaxable amount. Enter the amount from the following table in both columns.

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

not over $500,000,

over $500,000 but not over $1,000,000,

over $1,000,000 but not over $1,500,000,

over $1,500,000 but not over $17,000,000,

over $17,000,000,

20% of the amount on line 1e.

$100,000 plus 15% of the excess over $500,000.

$175,000 plus 10% of the excess over $1,000,000.

$225,000 plus 5% of the excess over $1,500,000.

$1,000,000.

Grassroots nontaxable amount (enter 25% of line 1f)

Subtract line 1g from line 1a. If zero or less, enter -0-

Subtract line 1f from line 1c. If zero or less, enter -0-

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

If there is an amount other than zero on either line 1h or line 1i, did the organization file Form 4720

reporting section 4911 tax for this year? ��������������������������������������

Calendar year 
(or fiscal year beginning in)

2020 2021 2022 2023 Total

Lobbying nontaxable amount

Lobbying ceiling amount

(150% of line 2a, column(e))

Total lobbying expenditures

Grassroots nontaxable amount

Grassroots ceiling amount

(150% of line 2d, column (e))

Grassroots lobbying expenditures

Part II-A Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(3) and filed Form 5768 (election under
section 501(h)).
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332043  11-06-23

3

(a) (b)

Yes No Amount

1

a

b

c

d

e

f

g

h

i

j

a

b

c

d

2

Yes No

1

2

3

1

2

3

1

2

3

4

5

 (do not include amounts of political 

expenses for which the section 527(f) tax was paid).

1

2a

2b

2c

3

4

5

a

b

c

Schedule C (Form 990) 2023

For each "Yes" response on lines 1a through 1i below, provide in Part IV a detailed description

of the lobbying activity. 

Schedule C (Form 990) 2023 Page 

During the year, did the filing organization attempt to influence foreign, national, state, or

local legislation, including any attempt to influence public opinion on a legislative matter

or referendum, through the use of:

Volunteers?

Paid staff or management (include compensation in expenses reported on lines 1c through 1i)?

Media advertisements?

Mailings to members, legislators, or the public?

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Publications, or published or broadcast statements?

Grants to other organizations for lobbying purposes?

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Direct contact with legislators, their staffs, government officials, or a legislative body?

Rallies, demonstrations, seminars, conventions, speeches, lectures, or any similar means?

Other activities?

~~~~~~

~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Total. Add lines 1c through 1i

Did the activities in line 1 cause the organization to not be described in section 501(c)(3)?

If "Yes," enter the amount of any tax incurred under section 4912

If "Yes," enter the amount of any tax incurred by organization managers under section 4912

If the filing organization incurred a section 4912 tax, did it file Form 4720 for this year?

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~

������

Were substantially all (90% or more) dues received nondeductible by members?

Did the organization make only in-house lobbying expenditures of $2,000 or less?

Did the organization agree to carry over lobbying and political campaign activity expenditures from the prior year?

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Dues, assessments and similar amounts from members

Section 162(e) nondeductible lobbying and political expenditures

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Current year

Carryover from last year

Total

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Aggregate amount reported in section 6033(e)(1)(A) notices of nondeductible section 162(e) dues

If notices were sent and the amount on line 2c exceeds the amount on line 3, what portion of the excess

does the organization agree to carryover to the reasonable estimate of nondeductible lobbying and political 

expenditures next year?

~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Taxable amount of lobbying and political expenditures. See instructions ���������������������

Provide the descriptions required for Part I-A, line 1; Part I-B, line 4; Part I-C, line 5; Part II-A (affiliated group list); Part II-A, lines 1 and 2 (see

instructions); and Part II-B, line 1. Also, complete this part for any additional information.

Part II-B Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(3) and has NOT filed Form 5768
(election under section 501(h)).

Part III-A Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(4), section 501(c)(5), or section 
501(c)(6).

Part III-B Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(4), section 501(c)(5), or section 
501(c)(6) and if either (a) BOTH Part III-A, lines 1 and 2, are answered "No" OR (b) Part III-A, line 3, is
answered "Yes."

Part IV Supplemental Information

THE ORGANIZATION PAYS DUES TO NORTHEAST CHARTER SCHOOLS NETWORK. A

PORTION OF DUES IS USED BY NECSN FOR LOBBYING ACTIVITIES IN SUPPORT OF

CHARTER SCHOOLS.

2,729.
2,729.

X

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

X

PART II-B, LINE 1, LOBBYING ACTIVITIES: 
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Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

332051  09-28-23

OMB No. 1545-0047

Held at the End of the Tax Year

 Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990,
Part IV, line 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11c, 11d, 11e, 11f, 12a, or 12b.

Attach to Form 990.
Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information.

(Form 990)

Open to Public
Inspection

Name of the organization Employer identification number

(a) (b) 

1

2

3

4

5

6

Yes No

Yes No

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

a

b

c

d

2a

2b

2c

2d

Yes No

Yes No

1

2

a

b

(i)

(ii)

a

b

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule D (Form 990) 2023

Complete if the
organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 6.

Donor advised funds Funds and other accounts

Total number at end of year

Aggregate value of contributions to (during year)

Aggregate value of grants from (during year)

Aggregate value at end of year

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~

~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised funds

are the organization's property, subject to the organization's exclusive legal control? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used only

for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose conferring

impermissible private benefit? ��������������������������������������������

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 7.

Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).

Preservation of land for public use (for example, recreation or education)

Protection of natural habitat

Preservation of open space

Preservation of a historically important land area

Preservation of a certified historic structure

Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation easement on the last
day of the tax year.

Total number of conservation easements

Total acreage restricted by conservation easements

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure included on line 2a

Number of conservation easements included on line 2c acquired after July 25, 2006, and not

on a historic structure listed in the National Register

~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during the tax

year

Number of states where property subject to conservation easement is located 

Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of

violations, and enforcement of the conservation easements it holds? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year 

Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year 

Does each conservation easement reported on line 2d above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h)(4)(B)(i)

and section 170(h)(4)(B)(ii)? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

In Part XIII, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement and

balance sheet, and include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that describes the

organization's accounting for conservation easements.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 8.

If the organization elected, as permitted under FASB ASC 958, not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works

of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public

service, provide in Part XIII the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items.

If the organization elected, as permitted under FASB ASC 958, to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of

art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service,

provide the following amounts relating to these items.

Revenue included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 1

Assets included in Form 990, Part X

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ $

$~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

If the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide

the following amounts required to be reported under FASB ASC 958 relating to these items:

Revenue included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 1

Assets included in Form 990, Part X

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ $

$�������������������������������������

LHA

Part I Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts. 

Part II Conservation Easements. 

Part III Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.

SCHEDULE D Supplemental Financial Statements
2023

   

   

   
   
 

   

   

ACHIEVEMENT FIRST BRIDGEPORT ACADEMY INC
C/O ACHIEVEMENT FIRST INC 37-1543858
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3

4

5

a

b

c

d

e

Yes No

1

2

a

b

c

d

e

f

a

b

Yes No

1c

1d

1e

1f

Yes No

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) 

1

2

3

4

a

b

c

d

e

f

g

a

b

c

a

b

Yes No

(i)

(ii)

3a(i)

3a(ii)

3b

(a) (b) (c) (d) 

1a

b

c

d

e

Total. 

Schedule D (Form 990) 2023

(continued)

(Column (d) must equal Form 990, Part X, line 10c,  column (B))

Two years back Three years back Four years back

Schedule D (Form 990) 2023 Page 

Using the organization's acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that make significant use of its

collection items (check all that apply).

Public exhibition

Scholarly research

Preservation for future generations

Loan or exchange program

Other

Provide a description of the organization's collections and explain how they further the organization's exempt purpose in Part XIII.

During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets

to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization's collection? ������������

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 9, or
reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21.

Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian, or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not included

on Form 990, Part X?

If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIII and complete the following table:

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Amount

Beginning balance

Additions during the year

Distributions during the year

Ending balance

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability?

If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIII. Check here if the explanation has been provided in Part XIII

~~~~~

�������������

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 10.

Current year Prior year

Beginning of year balance

Contributions

Net investment earnings, gains, and losses

Grants or scholarships

~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~

Other expenditures for facilities

and programs

Administrative expenses

End of year balance

~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~

Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (line 1g, column (a)) held as:

Board designated or quasi-endowment

Permanent endowment

Term endowment

The percentages on lines 2a, 2b, and 2c should equal 100%.

%

%

%

Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the

organization by:

Unrelated organizations?

Related organizations?

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

If "Yes" on line 3a(ii), are the related organizations listed as required on Schedule R?

Describe in Part XIII the intended uses of the organization's endowment funds.

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11a. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.

Description of property Cost or other
basis (investment)

Cost or other
basis (other)

Accumulated
depreciation

Book value

Land

Buildings

Leasehold improvements

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~

Equipment

Other

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

��������������������

Add lines 1a through 1e. ���������������

2
Part III Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets 

Part IV Escrow and Custodial Arrangements 

Part V Endowment Funds 

Part VI Land, Buildings, and Equipment

   
   
 

   

   

   
 

13,166,845.
9,000.

284,697.
34,075.

6,185,726.
6,188.

194,314.
34,075.

6,981,119.
2,812.
90,383.

0.
7,074,314.

C/O ACHIEVEMENT FIRST INC 37-1543858
ACHIEVEMENT FIRST BRIDGEPORT ACADEMY INC
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(including name of security)

332053  09-28-23

Total. 

Total. 

(a) (b) (c) 

(1)

(2)

(3)

(a) (b) (c) 

(1)

(2)

(3)

(4)

(5)

(6)

(7)

(8)

(9)

(a) (b) 

(1)

(2)

(3)

(4)

(5)

(6)

(7)

(8)

(9)

Total. 

(a) (b) 1.

Total. 

2.

Schedule D (Form 990) 2023

(Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, line 15, col. (B))

(Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, line 25, col. (B))

Description of security or category 

(Col. (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, line 12, col. (B))

(Col. (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, line 13, col. (B))

Schedule D (Form 990) 2023 Page 

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11b. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.

Book value Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value

Financial derivatives

Closely held equity interests

Other

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~

(A)

(B)

(C)

(D)

(E)

(F)

(G)

(H)

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11c. See Form 990, Part X, line 13.

Description of investment Book value Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11d. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.

Description Book value

�����������������������������

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11e or 11f. See Form 990, Part X, line 25.

Description of liability Book value

(1)

(2)

(3)

(4)

(5)

(6)

(7)

(8)

(9)

Federal income taxes

�����������������������������

Liability for uncertain tax positions. In Part XIII, provide the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that reports the

organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FASB ASC 740. Check here if the text of the footnote has been provided in Part XIII �

3
Part VII Investments - Other Securities

Part VIII Investments - Program Related.

Part IX Other Assets

Part X Other Liabilities

 

C/O ACHIEVEMENT FIRST INC

DUE TO RELATED PARTY
DUE TO OTHER SCHOOLS
OPERATING LEASE LIABILITIES

37-1543858

986,138.
775,037.
98,856.

1,860,031.

ACHIEVEMENT FIRST BRIDGEPORT ACADEMY INC

X
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1

2

3

4

5

1

a

b

c

d

e

2a

2b

2c

2d

2a 2d 2e

32e 1

a

b

c

4a

4b

4a 4b

3 4c. 

4c

5

1

2

3

4

5

1

a

b

c

d

e

2a

2b

2c

2d

2a 2d

2e 1

2e

3

a

b

c

4a

4b

4a 4b

3 4c. 

4c

5

Schedule D (Form 990) 2023

(This must equal Form 990, Part I, line 12.)

(This must equal Form 990, Part I, line 18.)

Schedule D (Form 990) 2023 Page 

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements

Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12:

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments

Donated services and use of facilities

Recoveries of prior year grants

Other (Describe in Part XIII.)

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Add lines through ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Subtract line from line ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Amounts included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, but not on line 1:

Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 7b

Other (Describe in Part XIII.)

~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Add lines and 

Total revenue. Add lines and 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

�����������������

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements

Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25:

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Donated services and use of facilities

Prior year adjustments

Other losses

Other (Describe in Part XIII.)

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Add lines through 

Subtract line from line 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX, line 25, but not on line 1:

Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 7b

Other (Describe in Part XIII.)

~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Add lines and 

Total expenses. Add lines and 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

����������������

Provide the descriptions required for Part II, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part III, lines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b; Part V, line 4; Part X, line 2; Part XI,

lines 2d and 4b; and Part XII, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional information.

4
Part XI Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return

Part XII Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return

Part XIII Supplemental Information

MANAGEMENT HAS ANALYZED THE TAX POSITIONS TAKEN BY THE ACADEMY AND HAS

CONCLUDED THAT, AS OF JUNE 30, 2024, THERE ARE NO UNCERTAIN TAX POSITIONS

TAKEN OR EXPECTED TO BE TAKEN THAT WOULD REQUIRE RECOGNITION OF A

LIABILITY (OR ASSET) OR DISCLOSURE IN THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS. THE

ACADEMY'S FEDERAL INFORMATION RETURNS PRIOR TO FISCAL YEAR 2021 ARE CLOSED

AND MANAGEMENT CONTINUALLY EVALUATES EXPIRING STATUTES OF LIMITATIONS,

AUDITS, PROPOSED SETTLEMENTS, CHANGES IN TAX LAW AND NEW AUTHORITATIVE

18,270,434.

0.
18,270,434.

0.
18,270,434.

17,635,172.

0.
17,635,172.

0.
17,635,172.

PART X, LINE 2: 

C/O ACHIEVEMENT FIRST INC 37-1543858
ACHIEVEMENT FIRST BRIDGEPORT ACADEMY INC

RULINGS.

IF THE ACADEMY HAS UNRELATED BUSINESS INCOME TAXES, IT WILL RECOGNIZE

INTEREST AND PENALTIES ASSOCIATED WITH ANY TAX MATTERS AS PART OF THE

32
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5

Schedule D (Form 990) 2023

(continued)
Schedule D (Form 990) 2023 Page 

Part XIII Supplemental Information 

INCOME TAX PROVISION AND INCLUDE ACCRUED INTEREST AND PENALTIES WITH THE

RELATED TAX LIABILITY IN THE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION.

C/O ACHIEVEMENT FIRST INC 37-1543858
ACHIEVEMENT FIRST BRIDGEPORT ACADEMY INC
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 Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for the latest information.

Schedule E (Form 990) 2023

 Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990,  Part IV, line 13, or
Form 990-EZ, Part VI, line 48.

Open to Public
Inspection

 Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ.

Employer identification number

YES NO

1

2

3

1

2

3

4

5

a

b

c

d

a

b

c

d

e

f

g

h

4a

4b

4c

4d

5a

5b

5c

5d

5e

5f

5g

5h

6a

6b

7

6

7

a

b

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ.

Name of the organization

Does the organization have a racially nondiscriminatory policy toward students by statement in its charter,

bylaws, other governing instrument, or in a resolution of its governing body? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Does the organization include a statement of its racially nondiscriminatory policy toward students in all its brochures, 

catalogues, and other written communications with the public dealing with student admissions, programs, and scholarships?

Has the organization publicized its racially nondiscriminatory policy on its primary publicly accessible Internet

homepage at all times during its tax year in a manner reasonably expected to be noticed by visitors to the

homepage, or through newspaper or broadcast media during the period of solicitation for students, or during the

registration period if it has no solicitation program, in a way that makes the policy known to all parts of the general

community it serves? If "Yes," please describe. If "No," please explain. If you need more space, use Part II ~~~~~~~~~

Does the organization maintain the following?

Records indicating the racial composition of the student body, faculty, and administrative staff?

Records documenting that scholarships and other financial assistance are awarded on a racially nondiscriminatory basis?

Copies of all catalogues, brochures, announcements, and other written communications to the public dealing

with student admissions, programs, and scholarships?

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Copies of all material used by the organization or on its behalf to solicit contributions?

If you answered "No" to any of the above, please explain. If you need more space, use Part II.

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Does the organization discriminate by race in any way with respect to:

Students' rights or privileges?

Admissions policies?

Employment of faculty or administrative staff?

Scholarships or other financial assistance?

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Educational policies?

Use of facilities?

Athletic programs?

Other extracurricular activities?

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

If you answered "Yes" to any of the above, please explain. If you need more space, use Part II.

Does the organization receive any financial aid or assistance from a governmental agency?

Has the organization's right to such aid ever been revoked or suspended?

If you answered "Yes" on either line 6a or line 6b, explain on Part II.

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Does the organization certify that it has complied with the applicable requirements of sections 4.01 through

4.05 of Rev. Proc. 75-50, 1975-2 C.B. 587, as modified by Rev. Proc. 2019-22, 2019-22 I.R.B. 1260, covering

racial nondiscrimination? If "No," explain on Part II ������������������������������������

LHA

SCHEDULE E
(Form 990)

Part I

Schools

2023

THE ACADEMY STATES ITS NON-DISCRIMINATORY POLICY IN ALL
SOURCES USED FOR THE RECRUITMENT OF STUDENTS, THE POLICY IS
ALSO INCLUDED IN THEIR APPLICATION MATERIALS.

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

X
X

X

ACHIEVEMENT FIRST BRIDGEPORT ACADEMY INC
C/O ACHIEVEMENT FIRST INC 37-1543858
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2

Schedule E (Form 990) 2023

Schedule E (Form 990) 2023 Page 

Provide the explanations required by Part I, lines 3, 4d, 5h, 6b, and 7, as

applicable. Also provide any other additional information. See instructions.

Part II Supplemental Information. 

LINE 6 - EXPLANATION OF GOVERNMENT FINANCIAL AID: 

THE ACADEMY IS RECOGNIZED BY THE STATE OF CONNECTICUT AS A CHARTER SCHOOL,

AS SUCH THE STATE OF CONNECTICUT PROVIDES GRANT FUNDING FOR OPERATIONS

BASED ON A CENSUS OF STUDENTS. ADDITIONAL FUNDING IS RECEIVED FROM FEDERAL

AND STATE GRANTS FOR BREAKFAST AND LUNCH PROGRAMS, AND EDUCATION FUNDING.

THE ACADEMY RECEIVES GOVERNMENT ASSISTANCE TO FUND ITS EXEMPT PURPOSE OF

PROVIDING EDUCATIONAL SERVICES.

C/O ACHIEVEMENT FIRST INC 37-1543858
ACHIEVEMENT FIRST BRIDGEPORT ACADEMY INC
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For certain Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest
Compensated Employees

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 23.
Open to Public

Inspection
Attach to Form 990.

Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information.
Employer identification number

Yes No

1a

b

1b

2

2

3

4

a

b

c

4a

4b

4c

Only section 501(c)(3), 501(c)(4), and 501(c)(29) organizations must complete lines 5-9.

5

5a

5b

6a

6b

7

8

9

a

b

6

a

b

7

8

9

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule J (Form 990) 2023

Name of the organization

Check the appropriate box(es) if the organization provided any of the following to or for a person listed on Form 990,

Part VII, Section A, line 1a. Complete Part III to provide any relevant information regarding these items.

First-class or charter travel

Travel for companions

Housing allowance or residence for personal use

Payments for business use of personal residence

Tax indemnification and gross-up payments

Discretionary spending account

Health or social club dues or initiation fees

Personal services (such as maid, chauffeur, chef)

If any of the boxes on line 1a are checked, did the organization follow a written policy regarding payment or

reimbursement or provision of all of the expenses described above? If "No," complete Part III to explain ~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization require substantiation prior to reimbursing or allowing expenses incurred by all directors,

trustees, and officers, including the CEO/Executive Director, regarding the items checked on line 1a? ~~~~~~~~~~~~

Indicate which, if any, of the following the organization used to establish the compensation of the organization's

CEO/Executive Director. Check all that apply. Do not check any boxes for methods used by a related organization to

establish compensation of the CEO/Executive Director, but explain in Part III.

Compensation committee

Independent compensation consultant

Form 990 of other organizations

Written employment contract

Compensation survey or study

Approval by the board or compensation committee

During the year, did any person listed on Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, with respect to the filing

organization or a related organization:

Receive a severance payment or change-of-control payment?

Participate in or receive payment from a supplemental nonqualified retirement plan?

Participate in or receive payment from an equity-based compensation arrangement?

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

If "Yes" to any of lines 4a-c, list the persons and provide the applicable amounts for each item in Part III.

For persons listed on Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any compensation

contingent on the revenues of:

The organization?

Any related organization?

If "Yes" on line 5a or 5b, describe in Part III.

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

For persons listed on Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any compensation

contingent on the net earnings of:

The organization?

Any related organization?

If "Yes" on line 6a or 6b, describe in Part III.

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

For persons listed on Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization provide any nonfixed payments

not described on lines 5 and 6? If "Yes," describe in Part III

Were any amounts reported on Form 990, Part VII, paid or accrued pursuant to a contract that was subject to the

initial contract exception described in Regulations section 53.4958-4(a)(3)? If "Yes," describe in Part III

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~

If "Yes" on line 8, did the organization also follow the rebuttable presumption procedure described in

Regulations section 53.4958-6(c)? ���������������������������������������������

LHA

SCHEDULE J
(Form 990)

Part I Questions Regarding Compensation

Compensation Information

2023

 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 

ACHIEVEMENT FIRST BRIDGEPORT ACADEMY INC
37-1543858

X
X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

C/O ACHIEVEMENT FIRST INC
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2

Part II Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees. 

Note: 

(B) (C)  (D)  (E)  (F) 

(A) (i) (ii) (iii) 

(i)

(ii)

(i)

(ii)

(i)

(ii)

(i)

(ii)

(i)

(ii)

(i)

(ii)

(i)

(ii)

(i)

(ii)

(i)

(ii)

(i)

(ii)

(i)

(ii)

(i)

(ii)

(i)

(ii)

(i)

(ii)

(i)

(ii)

(i)

(ii)

Schedule J (Form 990) 2023

Schedule J (Form 990) 2023 Page 

Use duplicate copies if additional space is needed.

For each individual whose compensation must be reported on Schedule J, report compensation from the organization on row (i) and from related organizations, described in the instructions, on row (ii).
Do not list any individuals that aren't listed on Form 990, Part VII.

The sum of columns (B)(i)-(iii) for each listed individual must equal the total amount of Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, applicable column (D) and (E) amounts for that individual.

Breakdown of W-2 and/or 1099-MISC and/or 1099-NEC
compensation

Retirement and
other deferred
compensation

Nontaxable
benefits

Total of columns
(B)(i)-(D)

Compensation
in column (B)

reported as deferred
on prior Form 990

Name and Title Base
compensation

Bonus &
incentive

compensation

Other
reportable

compensation

ACHIEVEMENT FIRST BRIDGEPORT ACADEMY INC
C/O ACHIEVEMENT FIRST INC

145,746. 9,678. 104. 2,500. 13,211. 171,239. 0.
PRINCIPAL 0. 0. 0. 0. 0. 0. 0.

138,652. 6,854. 108. 600. 13,211. 159,425. 0.
PRINCIPAL 0. 0. 0. 0. 0. 0. 0.

37-1543858

(1)  STEPHANIE FOX TUNIS

(2)  SHALIA GARNETT

37
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3

Part III Supplemental Information

Schedule J (Form 990) 2023

Schedule J (Form 990) 2023 Page 

Provide the information, explanation, or descriptions required for Part I, lines 1a, 1b, 3, 4a, 4b, 4c, 5a, 5b, 6a, 6b, 7, and 8, and for Part II. Also complete this part for any additional information. 

ACHIEVEMENT FIRST BRIDGEPORT ACADEMY INC
37-1543858C/O ACHIEVEMENT FIRST INC

38
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Open to Public
Inspection

Complete if the organizations answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, lines 29 or 30.
Attach to Form 990.

Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information.

Employer identification number

(a) (b) (c) (d)

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

29

Yes No

30

31

32

33

a

b

30a

31

32a

a

b

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule M (Form 990) 2023

Name of the organization

Check if
applicable

Number of
contributions or

items contributed

Noncash contribution
amounts reported on

Form 990, Part VIII, line 1g

Method of determining
noncash contribution amounts

Art - Works of art

Art - Historical treasures

Art - Fractional interests

~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~

Books and publications

Clothing and household goods

~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~

Cars and other vehicles

Boats and planes

Intellectual property

~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~

Securities - Publicly traded

Securities - Closely held stock

~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~

Securities - Partnership, LLC, or

trust interests

Securities - Miscellaneous

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~

Qualified conservation contribution -

Historic structures

Qualified conservation contribution - Other

~~~~~~~~~~~~

~

Real estate - Residential

Real estate - Commercial

Real estate - Other

~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~

Collectibles

Food inventory

Drugs and medical supplies

Taxidermy

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Historical artifacts

Scientific specimens

Archeological artifacts

~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~

Other ( )

Other ( )

Other ( )

Other ( )

Number of Forms 8283 received by the organization during the tax year for contributions

for which the organization completed Form 8283, Part V, Donee Acknowledgement ~~~~

During the year, did the organization receive by contribution any property reported in Part I, lines 1 through 28, that it

must hold for at least 3 years from the date of the initial contribution, and which isn't required to be used for

exempt purposes for the entire holding period? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

If "Yes," describe the arrangement in Part II.

Does the organization have a gift acceptance policy that requires the review of any nonstandard contributions? ~~~~~~

Does the organization hire or use third parties or related organizations to solicit, process, or sell noncash

contributions? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

If "Yes," describe in Part II.

If the organization didn't report an amount in column (c) for a type of property for which column (a) is checked,

describe in Part II.

LHA

SCHEDULE M
(Form 990)

Part I Types of Property

Noncash Contributions

2023

ACHIEVEMENT FIRST BRIDGEPORT ACADEMY INC
37-1543858

61,876.1 FMVX

X

X

X

C/O ACHIEVEMENT FIRST INC
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Schedule M (Form 990) 2023

Schedule M (Form 990) 2023 Page 

Provide the information required by Part I, lines 30b, 32b, and 33, and whether the organization
is reporting in Part I, column (b), the number of contributions, the number of items received, or a combination of both. Also complete
this part for any additional information.

Part II Supplemental Information. 

SCHEDULE M, PART I, COLUMN (B):

AMOUNTS IN COLUMN B REPRESENT THE NUMBER OF CONTRIBUTORS.

ACHIEVEMENT FIRST BRIDGEPORT ACADEMY INC
C/O ACHIEVEMENT FIRST INC 37-1543858
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Internal Revenue Service
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Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on
Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information.

Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ.
Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for the latest information.

Open to Public
Inspection

Employer identification number

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule O (Form 990) 2023

Name of the organization

LHA

(Form 990)

SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ
2023

FORM 990, PART I, LINE 1, DESCRIPTION OF ORGANIZATION MISSION: 

SKILLS NEEDED FOR ALL STUDENTS TO EXCEL IN TOP-TIER COLLEGES, TO

ACHIEVE SUCCESS IN A COMPETITIVE WORLD AND TO SERVE AS THE NEXT

GENERATION OF LEADERS IN THEIR COMMUNITIES.  THE SCHOOL SERVES STUDENTS

FROM LOW INCOME HOUSEHOLDS IN BRIDGEPORT, CONNECTICUT.  THE SCHOOL

OPERATED CLASSES FOR STUDENTS IN KINDERGARTEN THROUGH TWELFTH GRADE.

FORM 990, PART III, LINE 1, DESCRIPTION OF ORGANIZATION MISSION: 

COMMUNITIES.  THE SCHOOL SERVES STUDENTS FROM LOW-INCOME HOUSEHOLDS IN

BRIDGEPORT, CONNECTICUT.  THE SCHOOL OPERATED CLASSES FOR STUDENTS

KINDERGARTEN THROUGH TWELFTH GRADE.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION A, LINE 3: 

THE ORGANIZATION DELEGATES CERTAIN FINANCIAL FUNCTIONS, SPECIFICALLY

ACCOUNTING AND BOOKKEEPING, TO THE CHARTER MANAGEMENT ORGANIZATION,

ACHIEVEMENT FIRST, INC.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 11B: 

FORM 990 PRESENTED TO BOARD FINANCE COMMITTEE MEMBERS PRIOR TO SUBMISSION

TO THE IRS. FORM 990 IS ALSO REVIEWED BY THE AUDIT & ACCOUNTING SPECIALIST

OF ACHIEVEMENT FIRST, INC. IN ADDITION, A COPY OF FORM 990 IS ALSO MADE

AVAILABLE TO THE FULL BOARD PRIOR TO FILING.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 12C: 

BOARD MEMBERS ARE REQUIRED TO ANNUALLY DISCLOSE CONFLICTS OF INTEREST.

VENDORS AND MAJOR CONTRACTORS ARE REQUIRED TO ENSURE THERE IS NO CONFLICT

C/O ACHIEVEMENT FIRST INC 37-1543858
ACHIEVEMENT FIRST BRIDGEPORT ACADEMY INC
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Employer identification number

Schedule O (Form 990) 2023

Schedule O (Form 990) 2023 Page 

Name of the organization

OF INTEREST.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 15: 

SALARIES ARE DETERMINED THROUGH COMPARISON WITH LOCAL SCHOOL DISTRICTS TO

ENSURE WE REMAIN COMPETITIVE. CONTINUING EMPLOYMENT IS REVIEWED AND

APPROVED ANNUALLY BY THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION C, LINE 19: 

ALL THESE DOCUMENTS ARE AVAILABLE UPON REQUEST AT NO COST TO THE PUBLIC.

THE ORGANIZATION'S FORM 990 IS AVAILABLE BOTH UPON REQUEST AND ON THE

WEBSITE WWW.GUIDESTAR.ORG.

C/O ACHIEVEMENT FIRST INC 37-1543858
ACHIEVEMENT FIRST BRIDGEPORT ACADEMY INC
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